AGENDA FOR

HEALTHAND WELLBEING BOARD

Contact:: Kelly Barnett

Direct Line: 0161 253 5130

E-mail: Kelly.Barnett@bury.gov.uk
Web Site: www.bury.gov.uk

To: All Members of Health and Wellbeing Board

Dear Member/Colleague
Health and Wellbeing Board

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Health and Wellbeing Board
which will be held as follows:-

Date: Thursday, 14 March 2024

Place: Microsoft Teams meeting

Time: 4.30 pm

Briefing if Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require

o briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the
Facilities: appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the related
report should be contacted.

Notes:




AGENDA

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Health and Wellbeing Board are asked to consider whether they
have an interest in any of the matters on the Agenda, and if so, to formally declare
that interest.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Questions are invited from members of the public present at the meeting on any
matters for which the Board is responsible.

Approximately 30 minutes will be setaside for Public Question Time, if required.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 5 - 10)

The minutes of the meeting held on 30 January 2024 are attached.

MATTERS ARISING

WIDER DETERMINANTS OF POPULATION HEALTH

a ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY (Pages 11 - 98)

Tracey Flynn, Service Manager — Business and Investment to present the attached
report.

THE OPERATION OF THE HEALTH AND CARE SYSTEM
a BETTER CARE FUND QUARTERLY REPORT (Pages 99 - 108)
Adrian Crook, Director of Adult Social Care to present the attached report.
b OUTCOME FRAMEWORK UPDATE (Pages 109 - 120)
Jon Hobday, Director of Public Health to present the attached presentation.
BEHAVIOUR AND LIFESTYLE DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH
a OBESITY AND THE NEIGHBOURHOOD APPROACH (Pages 121 - 140)
Lee Buggie, Public Health Specialist to present the attached presentation.

THE EFFECT OF PLACE AND COMMUNITY ON HEALTH AND
WELLBEING

There are no items for consideration under this quadrant.



10

11

GM POPULATION HEALTH BOARD FEEDBACK
Jon Hobday, Director of Public Health to provide a verbal update.
URGENT BUSINESS

Any other business which by reason of special circumstances the Chair agrees may
be considered as a matter of urgency.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda Iltem 4

Minutes of: Health and Wellbeing Board
Date of Meeting: 30 January 2024

Present: Councillor N Boroda (in the Chair)
J Lancaster, E O'Brien and S Thorpe

Will Blandamer, Ruth Passman, Adrian Crook, Jon Hobday,
Cathy Fines, Helen Tomlinson, Kath Wynne-Jones

Also in attendance: Lee Buggie — Public Health Specialist, Jim McGlynn — Public
Health Practitioner, Sophie French — Public Health Specialty
Registrar, Kelly Barnett — Democratic Services

Public Attendance: No members of the public were present at the meeting.

Apologies for Absence: J Richards and Councillor L Smith, K Patel — GP
Federation

HWB.13 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence are noted above.
HWB.14 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.
HWB.15 PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no public questions asked at the meeting.
HWB.16 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

It was agreed:

That the minutes of the meeting held on 14 November 2023 be approved as a correct
record.

HWB.17 MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising.
HWB.18 WIDER DETERMINANTS OF POPULATION HEALTH
HWB.19 ANTI-POVERTY UPDATE

Jon Hobday, Director of Public Health provided an update around the work that has
taken place since the last Health and Wellbeing Board meeting in relation to the anti-
poverty strategy which included:



Page 6

Health and Wellbeing Board, 30 January 2024

HWB.20

e Scrutiny of the progress of the anti-poverty strategy by the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee.

e Ongoing promotion and supporting local residents using the Household Support
Fund. Bury has distributed in excess of £2m in financial support to date and
supported 18,016 household through the Household Support Fund. 24 VCSE
organisations have been awarded cost-of-living community fund grants to support
residents experiencing challenges.

e Other progress areas were shared which included, targeted work planned for
increasing uptake of claimants who are entitled to pension credits, the continued
plan to promote healthy start vouchers for families, and the launch of the Bury
Works Hub in the Millgate Shopping Centre that opened on 5" December 2023.

e The next steps of the work were highlighted which included, reviewing spend and
identifying any gaps, and work around how we target further payments and
review the approach and risks around anti-poverty plans, assuming the
discontinuation of the Household Support Fund.

Adrian Crook explained that a gap in support has been found in relation to benefit checks
and helping people apply for benefits. The support will bring in additional benefit income

to Bury. Adrian Crook advised of a report being sent to Cabinet and that he will compete

an update for the anti-poverty group.

Councillor O’'Brien spoke about the good work being done around the cost-of-living crisis
and identifying the risk around the Household Support Fund. Councillor O’Brien advised
the Board of the Let’s Fix It Together campaign and lobbying the government for funding.
In response to a question around the importance of an analysis of the impact of the
funding, Jon Hobday explained that this work will be completed within the anti-poverty
steering group and that any evaluations completed, need to be robust to ensure
resources are focused in a smarter way.

Councillor Lancaster questioned what the targeted work for the Pension Credit Fund
looks like. In response, Councillor Boroda suggested that this could be discussed cross-
party with all councillors to best support residents. Jon Hobday advised that the
communications in relation to the Pension Credit Fund, will be done through existing
forums and other avenues such as Primary Care. Cathy Fines suggested that INT’s and
Primary Care could help with the communications.

It was agreed:

1. Adrain Crook to provide an update to the anti-poverty steering group around
benefit support.
2. Jon Hobday to discuss the work around the Pension Credit Fund uptake with

Councillor Boroda.
MENTAL HEALTH COMPLEX SYSTEM MAPPING

Lee Buggie and Jim McGlynn provided an update on the Mental Health Complex System
Mapping, which was co-produced by stakeholders and partners to look at the gaps in the
mental health system. A stakeholder event took place at the Mosses Centre, with 45
attendees and the project has been resourced through GMMH (Greater Manchester
Mental Health). The feedback collated from the stakeholder event was sorted into 4 key
priorities and fed into a second workshop for stakeholders to agree how the feedback
was mapped. Bury have focused their work around low level intervention. The mapping



Page 7
Health and Wellbeing Board, 30 January 2024

system focuses on health inequalities and this way of working was embedded within the
workshop and formed the recommendations within the report.

Lee Buggie advised that Bury has been nominated for the I-Network Award for
collaborative working.

Lee Buggie highlighted the Coping and Thriving Model that is used within Bury which
includes help lines, community support groups and digital support services to connect
people with support for early intervention and prevention. The aim of this work is to
reduce waiting times and improve recovery targets.

Lee Buggie demonstrated the digital mapping system for professionals to use and
explained that another mapping system will be created for communities to use, with the
ambition of having the systems on the Bury Directory. Lee Buggie explained that from
the events, 16 actions have been noted, with most actions already being completed by
the Local Authority and partners.

In response to a question around how the recommendations are integrated into the
Mental Health Programme Board, Lee Buggie explained that he is meeting with the
Mental Health Programme Board at the end of February to discuss this further and
expects that the work will feed into the mental health programme yearly plan.

Adrian Crook gquestioned whether the recommendations for the Health and Wellbeing
Board to consider are labelled as ‘choices’ within the report and raised concerns around
these being significant and expensive. Adrain Crook questioned whether the Health and
Wellbeing Board was the correct place to endorse these recommendations. In response,
Lee Buggie confirmed that the recommendations are the choices within the report and
explained that although these are in Bury’s action plan, it does not mean that Bury will
adopt these, as some of the choices were aspirational. Lee Buggie advised that the
action plan will be brought back to the Health and Wellbeing Board to provide a further
update. Lee Buggie further explained that he would like to Board to support these
choices, rather than endorse them and agreed that the actions need to be reasonable.

In response to a Councillor Thorpe’s question around specific mental health conditions,
Lee Buggie advised that the mental health mapping work is for low lever intervention.
Cathy Fines explained that the I-Thrive model and the quadrant would be better named
emotional wellbeing.

Will Blandamer gave assurances to the board that the work being done as a part of the I-
Thrive Model is different than the work of the Mental Health Programme Board and has
been built from robust engagement with stakeholders and the community, which is
important to feed into and receive advice from the Mental Health Programme Board. Will
Blandamer explained that the ambitions need be realistic and within our scope of the
Let’s Strategy, and as a Health and Wellbeing Board.

Helen Tomlinson explained that mental health was one of Healthwatch’s priorities and
advised of work being completed by Rochdale. Helen Tomlinson advised that she would
feed back on this work at a future board.

It was agreed:

1. The Health and Wellbeing Board to support exploring the choices highlighted
within the report.
2. The report be noted.



Page 8

Health and Wellbeing Board, 30 January 2024

HWB.21

HWB.22

HWB.23

HWB.24

THE OPERATION OF THE HEALTH AND CARE SYSTEM

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT - BUILDING PUBLIC HEALTH CAPACITY AND
CAPABILITY

Lee Buggie, Public Health Specialist provided an update on a framework that sits in the
lower end of the I-Thrive Model and is based around wellness courses. Different
pathways, courses and qualifications were highlighted including volunteering
opportunities and the ambition for people with lived experience to deliver the
Communities in Charge of Alcohol Course. Lee Buggie explained that courses could be
tailored to any organisation and asked Board Members to raise the e-learning course
offer within one to ones in the workplaces.

Conversations have taken places between some GP practices around staff members
completing some of the health care courses. Cathy Fines suggested for the work to be
put on the agenda for the GP Leadership Collaborative.

The next steps of the plan included, feeding into Bury’s Locality Workforce Strategy,
building capacity via the Council’s Levy function, strengthening public health reach, and
tackling inequalities.

Will Blandamer suggested that the best way of supporting people to complete training, is
by whole teams completing this together, as it gives teams a shared ambition. Will
Blandamer advised to explore placed based training.

Jon Hobday explained how this work links to the corporate Let's Do It plan as it offers
something different and contributes to the wider workforce offer around the recruitment
and retention of staff.

Lee Buggie advised of a training session for Councillors taking place on 25" February for
mental health week.

It was agreed:

1. The work to be discussed at the GP Leadership Collaborative.
2. The update and recommendations within the PowerPoint slides be noted.

BEHAVIOUR AND LIFESTYLE DETERMINANTS OF HEALTH
There were no items for discussion under this quadrant.
THE EFFECT OF PLACE AND COMMUNITY ON HEALTH AND WELLBEING

Jon Hobday and his team were thanked for his ongoing work in relation to reducing
health inequalities, an update on which had been circulated via email.

HEALTH INEQUALITIES UPDATE

Jon Hobday provided an overview of the Team Bury event that was held on 5 December
2023, which had over 80 different partners attend. The purpose of the event was to
provide an insight into health inequalities in Bury and look at our approach and



Page 9
Health and Wellbeing Board, 30 January 2024

strategies, to see how they are contributing to reducing inequalities and see if anything
more could be done within the strategies to contribute.

Jon Hobday highlighted the key themes from the event which included:

* Focus on younger people with positive opportunities for most disadvantaged and
deprived.

* Create an attractive town/place to want to come to Bury to work

* Create a village/communities (protective measures), resilience building

* Focus on raising aspirations while understanding the barriers different groups
experience.

* Challenge norms and stereotypes to open up wider opportunities for different
groups.

* Reinforce the need for decent pay, flexible employment and career progression.

At the event, discussions took place around the 4 quadrants of the Kings Fund
Population Health System Model and opportunities for mentoring, utilising community
hubs, speech and language therapy, school readiness in early years, and the community
safety partnership were included within the key themes highlighted.

Jon Hobday reported that the next steps for this work is to bring the key themes together
into one implementation plan and utilise the Health and Wellbeing Board to drive the
plan, monitoring it through the Population Health Partnership.

Will Blandamer advised the Health and Wellbeing Board of a Council motion in
supporting the recognition as Bury as a Marmot town. Jon Hobday explained that the
Marmot work has identified 6 domains and 22 indicators, these will be developed into the
Health and Wellbeing Outcomes Framework to ensure our implementation plan align
with the Marmot approach.

It was agreed:

1. The outcomes framework to be brought to the Health and Wellbeing Board on a

regular basis.
2. The update be noted.

HWB.25 GM POPULATION HEALTH BOARD FEEDBACK
There was no feedback from the GM Population Health Board.

HWB.26 URGENT BUSINESS

There was no urgent business.

COUNCILLOR BORODA
Chair



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11 Agenda ltem 6a

ECONOMIC
STRATEGY

1ualisay



Shared success
across Bury

Bury

Council

ECONOMIC
STRATEGY

Fairer, Greener, More
Competitive, Resilient

JANUARY 2024 - JANUARY 2034



a\

Yo
ol
~

CONTENTS

Foreword

OTINTRODUCTION

02 BURY’S LOCALAND STRATEGIC CONTEXT
O3 THE CASE FOR CHANGE

04 OUR VISION FOR THE BOROUGH

O5 OUR PLACE

06 OUR PEOPLE

07 OUR ECONOMY & BUSINESS

08 DELIVERING OUR VISION & STRATEGY

&

14
28
42
46
62
72
84




Page 14

Foreword

Our new Economic Strategy sets-out a
clear framework and priorities to guide
a collaborative ‘Team Bury' approach
to delivering a more sustainable,
competitive, inclusive, and resilient
local economy.

An economy that fulfils its
growth potential, while making
a significant contribution to
Greater Manchester’s wider
economic growth ambitions
over the next decade and
beyond.

Like many areas across the UK, and
particularly in the North of England, we
have had to deal with the varied and
challenging socio-economic headwinds
arising from the UK's exit from

Europe, a global pandemic, as well as

a cost of living crisis which has been
exacerbated by high levels of inflation
and wider instability in Europe.

Through this strategy we want to
ensure the borough has a strong
economy in the future and offers a
range of job and career opportunities
for all. Key to achieving our economic
objectives is to ensure we retain and
can facilitate growth across the range
of businesses in the borough — from
start-ups, SMEs, and world leading
brands and companies — and ensure
these companies can provide long-
term, higher-skilled, and well-paid
employment.

We must ensure that we have enough
employment land in the right locations
to facilitate existing businesses to grow,
while also attracting new businesses,
particularly those in growth sectors,
such as advanced manufacturing,
digital services and technologies, to
locate here. The Northern Gateway
site, which is part of the Atom Valley
Mayoral Development Zone (MDZ),
offers a game-changing opportunity
to exponentially expand the borough’s



Page 15

business base, for the benefit of Bury
but also the wider region.

The expansion of economic
opportunity will bring real benefits to
our communities, but it will also need
reform and change to the skills system.

We need to prepare young
people better for careers in key
growth sectors and to support
existing companies with issues
which are constraining the
labour force, such as health
and wellbeing, and an ageing
workforce.

As part of Greater Manchester’s
Trailblazer Devolution deal, we need to
take the opportunity of skills devolution
in the region to develop a system which
is much more responsive to business
needs. We also need to make sure

that the skills system adjusts to the
profound changes to our economic

system being driven by a rapid move to
a digital and zero-carbon economy.

Place is a key strand of the new
Economic Strategy. We recognise that
economically successful places, which
embrace placemaking, offer residents
higher quality of life, while also playing
a key role in attracting new investment
and businesses.

Vibrant town centres, which includes
more residential and a diverse mix of
uses, are critical to the economic health
of places. We will make a range of
investments to modernise and future
proof our key centres. Critical to this
will be the borough’s housing strategy
and ensuring this drives the delivery
of high-quality, well-connected new
communities, designed with green
space, local amenity, community
facilities and good connectivity at their
heart.



Page 16

We will continue to invest in our
critical transport infrastructure. Our
Transport Strategy for the Borough
guides investment into the strategic
highway network, as well as promoting

better bus services and cycling options.

We will work with the Department of
Transport and TfGM to ensure major
highways schemes are implemented
that will open-up the Northern
Gateway opportunity site, as well

as bring forward a new transport
Interchange for Bury Town Centre.

This Strategy and the accompanying
Action Plan enables Team Bury to
have a clear focus on the borough'’s
economy. It has been informed and
shaped by valuable consultations
with residents, businesses, and key
stakeholders.

We are committed to delivering
our ambitions as a unified

team, ensuring we collectively
advance an inclusive and
sustainable economic landscape
that becomes a reality for our
place, people and businesses.

Clir. Eamonn O’Brien

Leader of Bury Council,
Portfolio Lead for
Technical Education,
Skills and Work

CliIr. Charlotte Morris

Cabinet Member,
Culture, Economy and
Skills



Page 17

Vibrant town
centres, which
includes more
residential and
a diverse mix of
uses, are critical
to the economic
health of places.




Bury Economic Strategy

INTRODUCTION




Page 19

] ﬁ[

(i ||: iIJI'Ill |

rJ |IWE| II M l
I !z|.||,||_l IIIII-|I
]

The development of a new Economic Strategy for the borough
was a key outcome arising from the publication in 2020 of Bury's
Let’s Do it Strategy...!

The ‘Let’s Do it Strategy’ is the borough's overarching and
integrated approach for achieving our vision of tackling
deprivation and inequality, whilst securing economic recovery
and, ultimately, securing ambitious growth by 2030.

“To stand out as a place that
L is achieving faster economic

@ growth than the national
average, with lower than
: national average levels of
deprivation”

Bury 2030 Let’s Do It Strategy Vision



Page 20
10

The Let's Do It Strategy is underpinned by the
guiding principles of:

Local neighbourhoods:
empowered residents, families and local
communities within our townships at
the heart of decision making to make a
difference to people’s lives.

. An enterprising spirit:

We are known for our spirit of enterprise
and innovation. We will harness that spirit
to raise aspirations, remove barriers, and
maximise opportunities to grow and
develop our people and businesses.

. Delivering together:

We want to deliver a new relationship
between public services, communities and
businesses which is based on co-design,
accountability and shared decision making
to focus on wellbeing, prevention, and
early intervention.

. A strength’s-based approach:

a borough in which people are helped
to make the best of themselves, by
recognising and building on the strengths
of all our children, families and our
communities and taking an evidence-
led understanding of risk and impact to
ensure the right intervention at the right
time.

Considering these guiding principles,
particularly the focus on an Enterprising
Spirit, it is timely to deliver a new Economic
Strategy for the borough. We want the
borough to be a place that stands out not just
in Greater Manchester, but nationally as an
example of what inclusive growth looks like.

While a new Economic Strategy can support
the achievement of our overarching vision, the
strategy will also be important in mitigating
the direct and indirect impacts arising locally
from:

@ The on-going impact and

implications for residents and
businesses from the Covid-19
pandemic since 2020

@ The on-going and challenging

economic headwinds for the UK
and local economy associated
with EU exit, instability in Europe,
and inflation which is significantly
impacting upon the cost of living
for our residents and businesses.



Page 21

Our new Economic Strategy sets out a

clear framework and priorities to guide
and steer the Council and partners’ (‘'Team
Bury’) collaborative approach to delivering
a sustainable, competitive, inclusive,

and resilient local economy that fulfils its
growth potential, while making a significant
contribution to Greater Manchester’s wider
economic growth ambitions over the next
decade and beyond.

Whilst Bury's economy is integral to
supporting Greater Manchester’s growth
agenda, it is recognised that there is a
distinct imbalance even within the Greater
Manchester economy with economic output
from the north of the conurbation, including
Bury, falling behind that of the central and
southern areas of Greater Manchester.

Through a clear, comprehensive and
ambitious strategy, we are well placed to
play a key role in driving forward sustainable
economic growth in the borough and in
Greater Manchester. This will be achieved
through the realisation of identified key
opportunities. For example, the realisation
of significant new and higher-skilled
employment opportunities through the
release of employment land at Atom Valley/
Northern Gateway, which presents a ‘Game
changing’ opportunity for Bury and for
Greater Manchester.

In addition, increasing the supply and
development of new and affordable housing
in the borough, the ongoing regeneration

of our town centres through a ‘place-based’
approach, and ensuring our residents have
the training and skills to access employment
opportunities within our foundational
economy, as well as in growth sectors such as
low carbon and advanced manufacturing.

Underpinning our strategy is a focus on
inclusive growth and community wealth
building. We want to ensure that our
residents, businesses, and communities
derive the maximum benefit from the
growth vision and priorities identified for
the borough. In addition, our strategy will
also ensure our economy is greener through
prioritising growth which is sensitive to the
climate emergency imperative and facilitates
sustainable lives.

1



Bury Economic Strategy

OUR APPROACH

Our approach has been informed by extensive
socio-economic analysis and stakeholder
engagement. This analysis and engagement
have been framed around three pillars:

’
Bury’s
Place
Understanding the spatial, social and environmental
factors affecting the prosperity and vitality of Bury's places
Burv’'s Understanding Bury's resident and worker population
Y to ensure that the local economy meets their needs and
Penple aspirations and supports inclusive growth
Understanding Bury’s business landscape, employment
characteristics and specialisms
’
Bury’s
Economy &
[ ]
Business

Base @Jﬁ



Introduction

The socio-economic analysis also
provided a summary overview of each of
the six towns/key neighbourhoods in the
borough - Bury, Prestwich, Whitefield,
Radcliffe, Tottington and Ramsbottom.
This outlined the current socio-economic
baseline position of each area including
who lives and works there, and identified
strengths, weaknesses, opportunities, and
challenges.

In addition to the socio-economic
evidence analysis, engagement was also
undertaken with ‘'Team Bury’ stakeholders
and thematic groups. As a result of

the outbreak of the Omicron variant of
Covid-19 in late 2021 and 2022, an online
engagement tool was used to capture a
wider set of residents, community, and
stakeholder perspectives on key issues.
This was supplemented by three in-
person ‘pop-up’ events in Bury, Radcliffe
and Ramsbottom town centres.

The overarching pillars of Bury's Places,
People, and Economy and Business

Base flow through into the Strategy,
supported by identified priorities
(‘statements of intent’ for the borough)
and associated actions.

The process of informing and developing
the strategy has been collaborative,
drawing on expertise and insights from a
wide range of stakeholders. This Economic
Strategy is not owned by Bury Council - it
is a living document which is owned and
needs to be delivered by all Team Bury
stakeholders.




BURY’S LOCALAND
STRATEGIC CONTEXT




Bury’s Local and Strategic Conté

The borough was formed in 1974 following
local government reorganisation and is now
one of the ten local authority areas within
the Greater Manchester Combined Authority
(GMCA) area.

The creation of the borough brought together
a diverse mix of six towns (Bury, Prestwich,
Whitefield, Radcliffe, Tottington and
Ramsbottom) and rural areas.

The more rural townships and areas to the
north of the borough continue to have close
ties to Lancashire, whilst the more urbanised
towns in the central and southern parts of
the borough have closer ties to other parts
of Greater Manchester including the city of
Manchester, Salford, Bolton, and Rochdale.

The borough has a significant

and proud history of industry and
manufacturing which played a
significant role in the UK’s industrial
revolution as a major printing and
textile centre.

While the borough experienced significant
growth and prosperity during this period,
challenges emerged as industry across the
borough began to decline in response to
shifts in global trade and manufacturing
overseas.

While the borough has had some success

in re-orientating its economy over recent
decades, like other Greater Manchester
boroughs and post-industrial northern towns
and cities, this is an on-going process and
one which the new economic strategy aims to
accelerate.

LSS
|



16

Page 26

BURY'’S STRATEGIC

POSITION WITHIN
GREATER MIANCHESTER

As one of the ten boroughs within the Greater
Manchester Combined Authority (GMCA) area,
the borough has significant economic, political,
social and transport infrastructure ties to the
ten boroughs in Greater Manchester.

BOLTON

SALFORD

TRAFFORD
STOCKPORT




Page 2
11

Population (2021): @

193,800 sl

i 3=
i
8ugugug 99 km2

@@g@ Area:
Population change (2011-2021):
8,700 or +4.7% (UK Avg. 6.6%)

& P GVA (2021):
£3.57bn with an

increase of 6%
from 2020

No. of Businesses (2022):

8,060
Employment Growth (2015-21):
6% vs 13% GM,
9% NW,
6% England +

VKN )
ODD No. of Jobs (2021):
71,000

Business Base Growth:

20% business base
growth between

2016-2022

Jobs Density:

0.7 per working
age adult



Page 28
18

Strategically Connected

In terms of strategic transport connectivity,
the borough sits on the edge of the M60
motorway with key connections at Junctions 17
and 18 adjacent to the town of Prestwich. The
M66 motorway provides strategic connections
north to Rawtenstall and other Lancashire
towns, such as Blackburn and Burnley. Bury
town centre connects into Manchester City
Centre via the A56 which also passes through
the areas of Whitefield and Prestwich.

The borough is also well served by the
Metrolink tram network, which sustainably
connects Bury, Radcliffe, Whitefield and
Prestwich to Manchester City Centre and
other Greater Manchester suburbs. The East
Lancashire Railway, a heritage railway, also
connects Bury Town Centre with key towns in
the local area and provides access to areas of
surrounding natural capital.

Connecting Opportunity and Need

Analysis shows the greatest daily net inflow of
commuters is from Bolton and Rochdale, with
a net out flow of commuters to Manchester,
who most likely commute along the A56 road
corridor and tram routes. The sustainable and
relatively efficient connectivity offered by the
Metrolink means Bury, Radcliffe, Whitefield
and Prestwich residents can easily access

the employment and business opportunities
within Manchester City Centre and the wider
central Manchester/Salford core area.

The areas within the borough with higher
levels of deprivation are those around the
inner areas of Bury Town Centre. Radcliffe
also experiences a high number of areas with
deprivation, with Whitefield, Ramsbottom
and Prestwich experiencing deprivation to a
lesser extent. Tackling the issues associated
with areas of deprivation will support the
regeneration and improved economic
performance of each of the centres. By doing
so, areas situated around the core of local and
district centres can help support and unlock
economic growth.



Page 29

KEY

>
__)

qt’::;f;«fZJ'TTI NGTON

19

Neighbourhoods

Bury to Victoria tram route

East Lancs railway

Key roads

Daily net commuter flow

Areas with high deprivation

(Index of Multiple Deprivation 2019,
1-3 most deprived areas)

Key urban area centres outside Bury

Flow of commuters along AS6/ Bury
New Road

Flow of commuters along tram route

ROCHDALE

..-"-..-__.-"::E.-I"'-' J To Hoc:!."déala e _..
= via
TQWN CENTRE
_____.-d SRR f..-"“'
To Bolton
via ASE To Lﬁfadl:j
via
BOLTON Mi2
.--"’
(JL 1+ MIDDLETON
OLOHAM
WALKDEN

Contains OS data © Crown
copyright and database right

NORTH (2022)



Page 30

Targeting Strategic Growth
Opportunities

Bury plays a significant strategic role in
collaborating on several cross-GM policy
initiatives — most notably the recent Places
for Everyone (PfE) plan for jobs, new homes,
and sustainable growth. The GMCA PfE

plan identifies key areas of the borough for
significant new housing and employment
growth. These include town centres, such as
Bury and Prestwich, alongside land at Elton
Reservoir and Radcliffe. These areas are
located within or next to existing urban areas
within the borough, creating an opportunity
to increase the number of visitors and users of
local and district centres.

The PfE plan also highlights the opportunity
for growth along the ‘North-East Growth
Corridor’, located 3.5km south east of Bury
Town Centre. Two sites have been identified
here which make up the ‘Atom Valley/
Northern Gateway’ with the potential to
deliver significant new employment space,

as well as further housing. The PfE plan also
proposes investment in new public transport
infrastructure and routes to connect Bury and
Rochdale Town Centres with the Northern
Gateway sites and to Manchester City Centre.

The North-East Growth Corridor can help
to connect the eastern and central parts

of the borough with economic growth and
investment opportunities. The proposed
new sustainable rapid mass transit corridor
will provide improved accessibility and link
employment opportunities within the cross-
borough Northern Gateway sites.

Maximising Green and Blue
Infrastructure Assets

The borough is traversed by two key river
corridors, the River Irwell and the River
Roch which weave through a number of
key open spaces including Philip's Park and
Burrs Country Park. Towards the northern
parts of the borough around Tottington
and Ramsbottom, the setting of the
neighbourhoods becomes less urban and
more rural, approaching the West Pennines
Moors and its moorland geography.

The borough is also well served by a variety

of parks and open spaces of differing scale
and function, with spaces to the south serving
a more urban setting and those to the north
becoming more open and expansive. Each of
the larger urban areas within the borough are
within close proximity to open green space or
more rural open spaces, such as West Pennine
Moors Special Site of Scientific Interest (SSSI).
These add to the distinctiveness and the
attractiveness of living and working within the
borough.




Page 31
21

KEY

Neighbourhoods
=@=Bury to Victoria tram route
. @~ East Lancs railway

== HKey roads

Key areas identified for
West Pennine development/ regeneration
Mpoors 5551 3
,’1 ¢ Atom Valley/ Northern Gateway
: & - :
9 H sites (Mixed use development)

4= North-East Growth Corridor

4u) Potential new Mass Rapid Transit
routes (bus/tram/train

MNEST?OM Green links
4 9 Key parks/ greenspaces

TGTTINGTDH_ i ROCHDALE

%TGWN CENTRE

»
‘|‘lllllllllllll““

BOLTON

RADCU‘FFE \A
. WH!TEFIELD"I:

OLDHAM

WALKDEN

/ M ANCHESTER &
SALFDF:D

@ Contains OS data © Crown
copyright and database right
NORTH (2022)



Page 32

A ‘Game-changing’ Intervention:
Northern Gateway - Part of Atom Valley MDZ

Delivering one of the most significant
proposed interventions in the Places
for Everyone (PfE) Spatial Plan is critical
to our ambitions of enabling and
supporting employment growth and
unlocking significant new economic
opportunity in Bury, but also for
Greater Manchester.

The Northern Gateway is focused on
the M62 corridor from Junction 18 (the
confluence with the M60 and Méé6)

to Junction 21 (Milnrow), extending
across parts of Bury, Rochdale and
Oldham - the North-East Growth
Corridor. Now designated as part of
the Greater Manchester Atom Valley
Mayoral Development Zone (MDZ),
this area represents a transformative
opportunity for inward investment on a
national and international scale.

The scale of this initiative is considered
necessary in order to deliver economic
parity in Bury and Greater Manchester,
and to transform perceptions of, and
opportunities within, the north of
Greater Manchester.

The Northern Gateway comprises

of key strategic sites identified as
GM1.1 and GM1.2 within the Growth
Corridor and PfE plan. Importantly, the
proposals for releasing land at GM1.1
are of a scale that has the capacity to
deliver transformational change for
Bury and Greater Manchester.

The development of the site has

the potential to deliver c.1.2 million
sgm. of industrial and warehousing
floorspace and around 15,000-20,000
new jobs, depending upon the end
uses (e.g. manufacturing/advanced
manufacturing and warehousing/
logistics uses).

To unlock the Northern Gateway, its
growth potential and to maximise
socio-economic benefits and GM'’s
net-zero ambitions, significant new
transport and other infrastructure
investment will be required to meet
future demand generated by the
site, as well as ensure employment
opportunities are accessible to local
residents.

A strategy to maximise opportunities
for local residents and businesses

in the construction and operational
phases will be required, particularly
the opportunity to up-skill residents

so they have the right skills to access
new employment opportunities as they
come forward.



Page 33

Up to

15-

1.2
million

A Growth

Location sqm
with:

20,000
new jobs

A

of floorspace

NORTH EAST GROWTH CORRIDOR

Rochdale
town centre

Bury
town centre

-
LY .:+ 1 _ - - {IGH CROME
B e R BRO
Ty 2% ————
H
MEROVEMENTS H
J3
On[ﬂ
§ JUMCTHON
|
| Middleton
e town centre
MPROVEMENTS s%s )
I I . Oldham
] - town centre
"‘“’ L AL ME L LIN

|I e T M L
S EXTEMNSION | e
o
Ilf -

Extract from the Places for Everyone Strategy, GMCA



2

Page 34

STRATEGIC
ALIGNMENT

The development of our new Economic
Strategy has been undertaken within the
context of relevant local, sub-regional and
national plans, policies and strategies.
Ensuring Bury's new Economic Strategy
compliments and aligns with existing policy,
plans and strategies will drive impact and
‘buy-in’ from local, sub-regional and national
stakeholders.

Our aligned and coordinated approach
provides the opportunity to leverage wider
support and interventions. For example, it
has the potential to unlock our growth and
development goals, such as public sector
investment opportunities to redevelop our
town centres, support Greater Manchester's
plans for a ‘Fairer, Greener, Growing
Economy’, while helping to secure more
private sector investment in the borough
through a clear and coordinated approach.

The policies and strategies most relevant to
the borough’s new Economic Strategy are
summarised opposite. This is not a list of
every strategy and policy that will likely have
an impact on the borough'’s development.
However, the policies listed provide a broad
overview of the key issues at the national,
sub-regional and local level.

5




Page 35

Levelling Up the United Kingdom

Executive Summary

Places
For Everyone

Joint Development Plan Document - Bolton, Bury, Manchester,
chdale, Salford, Tameside, Trafford, Wigan

Let’s do it!

TOING THINGS DIFFERENTLY

wBury2o3o  UELENG

BURY TOWN
CENTRE

Masterplan

Bury

25



26

Page 36

The 2022 Levelling Up White Paper provides
the immediate national level policy context
for shaping this new strategy. The White Paper
plays significant attention to the development
of UK region’s outside of the London and the
South East. Bury's place within the Levelling
Up agenda can be seen within two contexts:
the borough and as a part of the wider
Greater Manchester city region.

The borough has already been successful
in securing Levelling Up Funding (LUF) to
support projects at Bury Market to develop
the Flexi-Hall concept and in Radcliffe with
a new Civic Hub - £40m in total. However,
levelling-up the borough will require
significant further public and private
investment and a new Economic Strategy
is key to providing a clear direction on the
borough'’s priorities.

At the sub-regional level, Bury will be
impacted by existing Greater Manchester
policies such as the Greater Manchester
Strategy, Places for Everyone (PfE) plan, Local
Industrial Strategy, Transport Strategy 2040,
and the Plans for a Fairer, Greener, Growing
Economy. Underpinning many policies, plans
and strategies is a significant emphasis on
the need to ensure development that is
sustainable and creates the conditions for
sustainable economic growth across Greater
Manchester. It is imperative that Bury, as

well as all Greater Manchester as a whole,
ensures we deliver the greatest impact and
benefits for our residents, communities, and
businesses.

In addition, Greater Manchester continues
to be at the forefront of devolution in
England through the signing of a ‘trailblazer’
devolution deal with government in

March 2023. Building further on Greater
Manchester’s existing devolved powers

and responsibilities, this new deal marks

a significant step-change for Greater
Manchester and for Bury. It provides

the region with an improved and less
fragmented funding approach, as well as
greater responsibility and powers over a
range of issues to deliver regeneration and
levelling-up. This includes more control and
decision-making on spending priorities and
approaches to support housing, regeneration,
transport and, importantly, skills - this
includes post 16 technical skills and adult
skills.

At a local level, Bury’s Let's Do It Strategy
sets the borough's overarching vision and
direction of travel. A new Economic Strategy
is identified as one of the key enablers in
supporting the achievement of our Let's Do It
vision and delivering sustainable growth for
the borough, alongside other key plans and
strategies on planning, housing, town centre
regeneration, transport, and climate change.



Bury’s Local and Strategic Context

Our aligned and
coordinated
approach
provides the
opportunity to
leverage wider
support and
interventions.




>
()]
]
ol
o
|
o
n
L
£
o
c
o
)
L
>
1
=
[

THE CASE FOR
CHANGE




Page 39

An extensive evidence baseline was prepared
which has underpinned the development of
the Economic Strategy and supported the
process of establishing the case for change in
the borough.

The evidence base was wide ranging and
structured around the three Pillars of Place,
People and Business & Economy. It has
informed our understanding of what the
key opportunities and challenges are within
the borough and across its towns and
neighbourhoods.

i

Drawing upon the key
information and evidence
from the baseline, this
section of the strategy
provides a high-level

summary of:

1. The borough’s
‘Strengths, 2. The borough’s
Weaknesses, key strategic
Opportunities opportunities
and Threats’
(SsworT)

This analysis is underpinned by a comprehensive evidence base report.

3. Key issues/
Barriers to
overcome under
the three Pillars
of Place, People,
and Business &
Economy

29



HIGH-LEVEL SWOT ANALYSIS

The following summarises the five defining strengths,
weaknesses, opportunities, and threats shaping
economic growth and prosperity in the borough.

FIVE DEFINING STRENGTHS

Strong road and public transport links make Bury a
well-connected and accessible place to live, work and

visit. The borough’s access to the M60, M66, A56 corridor and tram
links within Greater Manchester offers strong connectivity to this
economic powerhouse. This could be further enhanced by continued
investment in public transport, improving active travel infrastructure,
and encouraging people to switch to more sustainable modes of
transport, helping reduce fossil fuel-based emissions and accelerating

decarbonisation efforts in the borough.

Diverse and growing business base. Over the last ten years, the
borough’s business base has grown by 49 % which exceeds both the
national and regional averages. Supporting these businesses to survive,
scale up and grow within the borough will facilitate local jobs and
productivity growth. Bury has sector specialisms in high productivity
sectors such as manufacturing to be nurtured, and foundation sectors
such as health and social care which can help to meet the needs of the
current and future population of the borough.

Highly skilled occupations. Compared to the national and
regional averages, the borough has a higher proportion of residents
working in highly skilled occupations (49 %). This typically supports
better paid and less precarious employment opportunities, supporting
social mobility and life chances for residents. Retaining resident spend
locally will support community wealth building.

Strong technical education offer. The alignment of
apprenticeship starts to important sectors provides a level of
responsiveness to meeting current and future skill needs and is
equipping residents with relevant skills to gain employment in the
borough.

High quality of life, with a diverse range of well-connected towns
and villages, and a strong recreation and leisure offer including parks
and open spaces. The provision of sites for new housing creates an
opportunity to lever the borough’s quality of life offer to retain and
attract population.



Page 41

FIVE DEFINING WEAKNESSES

Significant COVID-19 Economic Impacts. The borough'’s
economy (measured by GVA) contracted by 6% as a result of COVID-19
impacts (2019-2020)), but is now recovering back to 2019 pre-covid
levels. Prior to Covid-19 growth had been low, with employment only
experiencing a 6% growth rate since 2015 compared to 13% in Greater
Manchester. Weaker economic performance has direct implications for
the prosperity of the borough and living standards of its residents.

Low job density resulting in high outflow commuter rates.
With a job density of 0.7 jobs per adult resident, a large proportion

of residents commute out of the borough for work. This means

the borough is not able to fully benefit from the talent and spend
opportunities presented by these out-commuting residents.

Employment is concentrated in lower value sectors. With
specialisms in sectors such as health, retail and construction, the
borough has a reliance on sectors which are typically lower value and
are vulnerable to disruptors such as automation, EU exit and macro-
economic shocks.

Large parts of the borough fall within the most deprived

areas of England. The borough consistently scores poorly across the
indicators for deprivation which further entrenches low social mobility
and limited life chances of its residents. Unemployment has risen
during the pandemic and is most severe in areas of high deprivation.

Bury has one of the lowest proportions of residents aged
16+ earning above the national living wage in Greater

Manchester. This has a negative effect on the living standards of
residents and reduces opportunity for residents to reinvest in the local
economy through greater disposable income.




FIVE DEFINING OPPORTUNITIES

The Northern Gateway/Atom Valley is a site of strategic
importance in Greater Manchester. It will help tackle the borough'’s
current undersupply of commercial floorspace and support job growth.
By maximising the potential of this site and unlocking its employment
opportunities, this presents a chance for Bury to grow its economy and
key high value sectors, such as advanced manufacturing.

Increasing job density and retaining talent. The construction
and operation of major projects would harness the talent of the local
workforce and provide opportunities to upskill and train residents

who have struggled to enter or stay in the labour market. With a large
number of highly skilled residents, these opportunities could also
improve Bury's ability to retain those people who currently migrate out
of the borough for employment.

Forecast growth in high value sectors. Forecast growth in
sectors such as professional, scientific and technical employment will
support the provision of high value local jobs. A focus on growing and
supporting key sectors such as advanced manufacturing, low carbon
and creative and digital will further support productivity growth in the
borough.

The regeneration of town centres is crucial to improving
the attractiveness of the borough as a place to live, work

and visit. Planned major investment provides an opportunity to work
with local institutions and organisations to maximise the benefit to
support community wealth building. Creating vibrant town centres with
a range of uses will help support post-Covid recovery. This includes the
provision of flexible workspaces and a housing offer which responds to
hybrid working trends.

Bury's quality of life offer. if the borough is to thrive and grow
then it will need to leverage assets that support life satisfaction and
well-being. This includes improving health outcomes by working with
local partners to reduce economic inactivity, tapping into its key assets
such as proximity to greenspace, and providing a range of housing
opportunities to encourage people to live in the borough.



Page 43

FIVE DEFINING THREATS

Bury'’s ageing population is compounded by a slow

increase in its working age population. The borough has seen
a 15% increase in its 65+ population over the last decade (2012-21), while
its working age population has only grown by 1.5% compared to 3.9%
in GM and 3.6% nationally. These population challenges are forecast
to continue, with growth concentrated in the 65+ cohort. This will
contribute to a shrinking pool of labour to fuel our economic growth.

Skill shortage vacancies are a barrier to business growth

and productivity. With 9% of employers reporting a skill shortage
vacancy (relative to 6% in GM).

Enterprise and scaling up. The borough experienced a negative
business birth rate in 2020, which contrasts with the positive position
experienced elsewhere. The provision of supporting infrastructure
including employment sites and affordable/flexible workspace meeting
a range of end-uses to support business start-up and growth is part of
a supportive business environment.

Inequality becomes more entrenched in Bury. Areas which
face the greatest deprivation are also more likely to have faced either
no change or a decrease in their employment and business count in the
last 5 years. As the borough pursues major opportunities for economic
growth, it will need to ensure that these opportunities are inclusive to
local residents and businesses.

Poor digital ‘cold spots’ could hinder business
competitiveness and undermine digital inclusion. Slow
download speeds and access to ultra fast broadband below the GM
average, future businesses may choose to locate elsewhere. This
threatens the borough'’s competitiveness and could deter investment.




Bury Economic Strategy

STRATEGIC GROWTH
OPPORTUNITIES

4 )

KEY

Neighbourhoods

]

Bury to Victoria tram route

)

East Lancs Railway

Rail/ tram network

—— Key roads

Reglonal roads

Key areas identified for
= development/ regeneration (no. of
dwellings)
Bury town centre (400)
. Elton reservoir (3,500)
. Walshaw (1250)
. Radcliffe (153)
. East Lancs Paper Mill (400)
. Seadfield (140)
. Tetrosyl Site (268)

g G e el g =

Atom Valley/ Northern Gateway:

Sites identified for mixed use

development (employment

floorspace + no. of dwellings)

B. Heywood and Pilsworth
(S00Ksgm + 200)

9. Simister and Bowlee (1220)

©

10, Stakehill
1. AMPIS Kingsway Business Park Bﬂ LTDN e —
MNorth-East Growth Corridor = 1 ’t' .

Wigan-Bolton Growth Corridor

4w Potential new Mass Rapid Transit
routes (bustram/train)

Reglonal assets: Education
Regional assets: Hospitals
BN Bury employment sites

Key urban area centres outside Bury

WALKDEN

o?®

WA
WIGAN-BOLTON groW'

@ Contains OS data © Crown
copyright and database right
NORTH (2022)




The Case for Change '

5 N\
_— N ¢
“TOTTINGTON . &

\_,
N

RADCLIFFE .

O

"WHITEFIELD
-~




Page 46

36

KEY ISSUES- BARRIERS TO OVERCOME

Our Place: Where Are We Now?

Key Issues

Constrained
Supply of

Employment
Land

For many years, the borough has suffered from an inadequate and
constrained supply of employment land, in terms of both quantity
and quality, which has constrained the borough'’s ability to retain and
attract investment.

Only 12 sites are currently available — 9.52 hectares. 8 are small-scale
sites of less than 0.4 hectares in size.

Land at Chamberhall (Phase 2) accounts for 40% (3.9 hectares)
of available land and will be developed in the near future now a
development partner has been secured.

The borough has the lowest existing baseline supply in Greater
Manchester's Places for Everyone (PfE) nine districts for industrial or
warehousing development. (10, 231 sqm or 0.54% of PfE supply).

Housing
Affordability

A combination of natural population growth and net internal
migration from other parts of Greater Manchester and England have
created significant housing demand and affordability challenges in
the borough.

House prices have risen by 57% over the last decade (50% nationally).
Acute pressures in Prestwich and suburbs around Radcliffe (100%
rises in the last 5 years).

Based on PfE between 2022 and 2039, the borough needs to create
an additional 7,678 homes, equivalent to building 452 homes per year.
The borough does not have enough land within the urban area or
brownfield sites to accommodate its housing target

Need for
Revitalised
Towns

The borough is made of up of six distinct and unique towns each
with their own economic opportunities and scope for growth and
development.

Maximising the success of our towns will ensure the whole borough
is able to perform to its highest potential. Our focus on town centre
regeneration and revitalisation needs to continue following our work
in setting out regeneration masterplans and strategic frameworks in
Bury, Radcliffe and Prestwich.

Diversification of uses and less reliance on retail will be key, alongside
tackling issues of footfall, public realm and road and transport
accessibility.




Page 47

Key Issues

« The leisure, culture, and tourism sectors contribute to local
Supporting economies through visitor spend, create a vibrant and interesting
Leisure, place to live and help create a positive image of Bury as a culturally

Culture and vibrant place.

Tourism « Supporting the leisure, cultural and tourism economy will contribute
to the revitalisation of the borough and provide much needed
economic diversification in the borough's town centres and beyond.

« The borough has some relative strengths when it comes to

. infrastructure — Metrolink, road links (M66/Mé60). However, the
Ageing and borough’s socio-economic challenges are exacerbated by gaps in
Inadequate other good quality and reliable infrastructure.

Infrastructure « For example, demand for Metrolink services outstrips supply at

peak times, bus services across Bury (e.g. east-west) do not meet
local needs, while active travel infrastructure needs significant
improvement.

+ Improvements required in the scale and speed of Bury's digital
infrastructure to meet business and resident demands.

« The borough’s digital infrastructure challenge is most acute in the
north of the borough with lower than average download speeds.

« Ensuring all large developments are well served by appropriate
infrastructure is key, with a focus on low carbon and local energy
generation.




Page 48

38

KEY ISSUES- BARRIERS TO OVERCOME

Our People: Where Are We Now?

Key Issues

An Ageing

Population

The borough has a diverse demography with a younger population
located around its town centres and an older demographic
concentrated in the more rural parts in the north of the borough.

An ageing population is already presenting challenges for the
borough by restricting the supply of labour in the working age
population and increasing demand for health and social care
services.

This challenge is anticipated to escalate into the next decade and
without proactive policymaking to support this ageing population
and encourage larger numbers of working age adults to move into
the borough any future economic opportunities will be seriously
compromised.

Significant
Health
Inequalities

As the borough'’s population continues to age, further challenges

around health and wellbeing are expected to increase. Some of the
most significant health challenges are likely to be faced by residents
who are already in some of the most deprived parts of the borough.

While life expectancy across the borough averages at 78 for men
and 82 for women, below national rates of 79 and 83 for men and
women respectively, there are major disparities across the borough.
For example, Radcliffe’s average life expectancy for men is ten years
lower than the borough average.

Such significant health inequalities mean disparate health needs
across the borough and lead to significant consequences for our
labour force and health and social care services.

Deprivation
& Social

Mobility
Challenges

While there are pockets of relatively low deprivation across the
borough there are large parts of the borough that are within the top
20% most deprived areas in England.

Deprivation in the borough is most acutely concentrated around the
town centres of Bury, Radcliffe, Whitefield and Prestwich while there
are smaller pockets of deprivation in the north of the borough

Over a fifth of the borough's neighbourhoods are in the 20% most
deprived places in England for crime and a fifth of neighbourhoods
being in the 20% most deprived places for income deprivation.



Page 49

Aligning
Skills Supply
& Demand

Low Jobs
Density

00000

AAMER

Key Issues

The borough needs to improve levels of social mobility. On the Social
Mobility Index, compared with all 324 English local authorities the
borough ranks 213th

The borough has particular social mobility challenges amongst
the ‘early years' category, ranking as the least socially mobile local
authority in the country.

The borough'’s connections to Greater Manchester are a significant
asset and provide job opportunities for residents, with these roles
tending to be oriented around higher level skills. For the borough's
residents to access and benefit from these jobs there is a need to
invest in higher level skills to support them

43% of adults in the borough hold level 4+ qualifications (GM

39%). This rate is in line with the England level of 43% however lags
behind other GM boroughs of Trafford (55%), Manchester (45%)
and Stockport (47 %). The borough must invest in the skills base

of its workforce to ensure it can maintain and further develop a
competitive skills supply offer in the Greater Manchester city region.

The borough has a relatively low job density level of 0.7 jobs per
working age adult compared to 0.86 across Greater Manchester and
an average of 0.86 nationally.

Over 74,000 residents leave the borough for work. This contributes
to a self-containment rate (the proportion of residents living and
working in their place of residence) of 44%. This means that nearly
two-thirds (66 %) of residents leave the borough for work (mostly to
other parts of GM, Lancashire).

While outflow commuting is not inherently a challenge, it does imply
a lower degree of opportunity within the borough and therefore a
reliance on surrounding areas for employment and prosperity.

39



Page 50

40

KEY ISSUES- BARRIERS TO OVERCOME

Our Economy & Businesses: Where are we now?

Key Issues

GVA and

Covid-19
Impacts

The borough’s economy was estimated to be worth around £3.5bn in
2019, the equivalent of around 5% of the wider Greater Manchester
economy. The economy contracted by 6% between 2019 and 2020. As
a result, the borough'’s economy was worth around £3.4bn in 2020.

« The borough's economy has been recovering more recently, with
GVA rising back to slightly above pre-pandemic levels to around
£3.6bn, equivalent to 5% of Greater Manchester’s economy.
Geographically, the borough’s townships, particularly Bury,
represent hotspots of economic activity and GVA.

+ COVID-19 impacted the economy in a wide variety of ways, with
some sectors experiencing significant rates of contractions. For
example, the food and accommodation service sector lost 63% of
its value between 2019 and 2020. This sector has not yet recovered
to pre-covid levels with only a 34% increase seen in 2021

Small
Businesses

exposed to
economic
shocks

The borough's businesses are predominantly in the micro businesses
category, often self-employed businesses. Over 90% of the
businesses in the borough employ fewer than 9 people.

The borough has a higher-than-average business density rate of 68
businesses per 1,000 working age adults (GM business density of 59
businesses per 1,000 working age adults), highlighting the borough's
entrepreneurial activity.

However, it also indicates that the business base in the borough is
typically made up of some of the most vulnerable types of businesses
that may be highly exposed to economic shocks. The pandemic and
high energy costs crises have highlighted this issue most recently.




Page 51

A Reliance

on Public
Sector Jobs

Preparing for

the Future
Economy

2
«£)p
I

The borough has a significant amount of employment in the
healthcare and education sectors, these sectors — while fundamental
foundational sectors of the economy — are predominantly oriented
around public sector employment.

Key Issues

While not inherently a negative aspect of the borough’s labour
market composition this reliance on the public sector with over 25%
of workers employed in the public sector — compared to just 22%
across the wider North West region — may open the borough up to
potential future risks.

The possibility of further budgetary cuts could impact local
employment in the borough and lead to significant losses in
prosperity and opportunity for many residents.

In addition to an overdependence on public sector employment,
there is a broad range of employment in the borough that is oriented
around supporting the Foundational economy, including roles which
can be lower skilled (e.g. retail, care sector).

While these roles provide crucial services for the wider economy of
the borough, they are roles that are most at risk of automation and
therefore redundancy. These are also roles that will tend to provide
less economic opportunity for those in them.

The borough must consider how best to transition people in the
economy away from lower skilled roles to ensure future job security.
In the future, attracting and retaining higher skilled roles, for
example in the advanced manufacturing sector, will allow for greater
economic opportunity and enhanced life chances for residents of the
borough

W



Bury Economic Strategy

OUR VISION FOR
THE BOROUGH




Page 53

The overarching vision for the borough is

outlined in our ‘Let’s Do It Strategy’:

“To stand out as a place that is
achieving faster economic growth
than the national average, with
lower than national average,

with lower than national levels of
deprivation”

In response, Bury’s Economic
Strategy will:

“Support the
development of a
fairer, greener and
more competitive
and resilient
economy that
delivers successful
places, people and
businesses”

3



Bury’s
o BT

Bury’s
People

Bury’s
Economy &
Business
Base

Bury Economic Strategy

The Economic Strategy has three
pillars which each establish a
clear statement of ambition:

Ambition:

Ambition:

Ambition:

To create an inclusive, sustainable and
prosperous place, where people choose to live,
work, invest and visit

To build the capabilities of people to find,
sustain and progress in employment and
achieve economic security

To create the conditions for business to
prosper and accelerate the transition to a
fairer, greener and more resilient economy



E

Our Vision for the Borough

The following ‘Pillar’ chapters set
out how the borough will achieve
the ambitions. Under each Pillar a

number of Priorities have been
identified. These outline our intent
for where we want the borough

to be heading over the next 10-15
years, and how we will collectively

get there through a set of Priority
Actions.

In addition, the following Cross-

cutting principles underpin our
approach and are central to our
ambition for each Pillar:

Building wealth across our
communities to support inclusive
growth and reduce inequalities.

Diversifying and strengthening
our economy to support
resilience to drivers of change,
including climate change.

Strengthening our quality of life
offer to underpin our investment
proposition to residents, visitors
and businesses and enhance

life satisfaction, health and
wellbeing, and pride in place.



Bury Economic Strategy

OUR PLACE




Page 57
b1

OUR AMBITION & PRIORITIES

The baseline evidence review, analysis
and stakeholder engagement activity has
highlighted the importance of ‘Place’ in
creating the conditions to support the following
ambition for the borough:

Place
Ambition:
Creating an
inclusive,
sustainable,
and
prosperous
place, where
people
choose to live,
work, invest
and visit

To achieve this ‘Place’ ambition over the
next 10-15 years, the borough needs to
focus on the following Priorities:

1. Enabling and supporting investment,
employment and business growth ﬂﬁ\)ﬂ
and unlocking economic opportunity @
through an increased supply of
employment land.

2. Creating successful, attractive @
and vibrant town centres which ?3
have diverse uses and create the
right conditions for investment,
including supporting the growth and
development of Bury’s wider leisure, A
culture, tourism and evening and I
night-time economy offer.

a strong, mixed and affordable

3. Creating great places to live through
housing offer in the borough. ﬂﬂD

4. Improving our infrastructure -
transport, energy, and digital - to

support sustainable growth. %
5. Supporting a carbon neutral borough

and adapting to climate change.



Page 58
L8

1. Enabling and supporting investment,
employment and business growth and
unlocking economic opportunity through

an increased supply of employment land.

Where do we want to be?

The borough has for too long been
constrained in its ability to enable and
support significant new employment

and business growth by a poor supply of
good quality employment land. This has
undoubtedly held back the local economy due
to the lack of opportunities for attracting new
inward investment, while existing businesses
have struggled to meet their growth needs,
with some choosing to relocate out of the
borough due to a lack of sites and premises
to expand or relocate to. This has also had

an impact on the scale and quality of jobs
available within the borough and contributes
to the low job density and high proportion of
residents working outside of the borough.

Over the next decade and beyond, we want
Bury to be a borough which:

. Has a thriving and growing business base
and economy.

. Has an economy which is more
competitive, productive, and resilient
through supporting an on-going transition
to a higher skilled, higher value, better-
paid and lower carbon economy, whilst
recognising the value of the Foundational
Economy.

. Is on an economic growth trajectory
which creates a range of employment
opportunities for all our residents,
delivering balanced and inclusive
economic growth.

Our growth will be driven by both public and
private sector investment and regeneration
activity within our existing town centres and
employment areas. It will also be driven

by the allocation of land for employment-
led development at the Northern Gateway
through the emerging Places for Everyone
(PfE) joint development plan. This will
support transformative growth in Bury,
will boost the competitiveness of the

north of the conurbation and support
Greater Manchester's wider economic
growth ambitions and overarching Greater
Manchester strategy.




Our Place

How do we get there?

To enable and support the unlocking of
economic opportunity within the borough
over the next 10-15 years, including
significantly increased levels of investment,
business and employment growth, an
increased supply of employment land is
crucial if we are to achieve transformative
growth. Our key priority actions to increase
employment land supply in the borough
include:

) Priority Action: Allocation and
Successful Delivery of the Northern
Gateway/Atom Valley Mayoral
Development Zone

The Northern Gateway is the most significant
development proposal within the PfE

joint development plan. It straddles the
boundary between Bury and Rochdale and is
fundamental to the sub-regional aspiration
to deliver a more balanced economy within
Greater Manchester by significantly boosting
economic output from the north of the
conurbation. This includes the proposed
allocation of land at Heywood/Pilsworth

for employment-led development with the
potential to deliver around 1.2 million square
metres of new industrial and warehousing
floorspace and around 15,000-20,000 new
jobs.

The Northern Gateway is also a key
component of the Atom Valley Mayoral
Development Zone (MDZ) which has been
formally designated in recognition of the
area's potential to deliver transformational
change in this part of Greater Manchester.
The designation of the Atom Valley MDZ
provides a clear mechanism to align public
and private sector investment and ensure that
there is commitment to delivering inclusive
and sustainable growth across the area and
adjoining towns. The development of the
Northern Gateway / Atom Valley MDZ will

therefore be critical to realising our ambitions
of enabling and supporting employment
growth and unlocking significant new
economic opportunities in Bury, but also for
Greater Manchester.

() Priority Action: Delivery of other Key
Employment Land Sites

The successful delivery of other key
employment sites in the borough - including
Phase 2 of the Chamberhall development
site and redevelopment of the Bradley

Fold Trading Estate will also be critical to

our ambitions of enabling and supporting
employment growth. The development of
these sites will play a key role in delivering
the mix of employment sites and premises
for our existing businesses to grow, as well as
helping to attract new businesses, sectors and
investment into the borough.

) Priority Action: Protection of Existing

Employment Sites

The borough'’s industrial heritage means
that Bury has a diverse range of existing
employment sites and areas ranging from
older, traditional mill buildings to modern
industrial estates. Existing sites are generally
individual premises in isolated locations or
part of a wider concentration of employment
uses. Whilst some existing employment sites
and areas may not be of particularly high
quality, they can fulfil an important economic
role in providing affordable accommodation
for local businesses that do not necessarily
have the means or desire to occupy modern,
high-quality accommodation. In addition,
many of these sites offer the opportunity

for people to work close to where they

live, potentially reducing travel distances
and reliance on the private car as a way of
travelling to work. It is important that suitable
and viable existing employment sites and
areas are retained.



Page 60
50

2. Creating successful, attractive and
vibrant town centres which have diverse

uses and create the right conditions for
investment, including supporting the
growth and development of Bury'’s wider

_9(2

leisure, culture, tourism and evening and

night-time economy offer.

Where do we want to be?

Our town centres play a key role in the
economic, business, social and community
functions of our borough. Their function

and roles continue to evolve given changing
trends in business, retail (e.g. from larger and
out of town shopping and leisure locations
to online), demographics, working trends
(particularly accelerated following Covid-19),
and enhanced public and private transport
options resulting in more choice for where
residents and visitors spend their money and
time.

Given the scale of this change over the last
10-20 years, particularly in retail trends with
increased competition from other centres and
online, as well as the more recent implications
of the Covid-19 pandemic, the importance

of town centre regeneration as a driver of
economic opportunity and change for the
borough is clear.

This is not just an issue for our borough,
this is an issue across Greater Manchester’s
town centres and nationally. Changes in the
retail market and the way that both public
and private sector services are delivered
have placed pressures on town centres, for
example, resulting in the closure of some
shops, including both historic national and
local ‘anchor’ stores in town centres.

It is imperative that our town centres
continue to adapt and respond to changing
circumstances if they are to continue to

flourish and successfully meet the needs

of our communities, as well as be attractive
to visitors and inward investment. Town
centres which have a diverse mix of uses

and functions will have greater resilience

to withstand changing trends and future
economic shocks, while being more attractive
and vibrant local centres with greater choice
for residents and visitors.

The opportunity for change is not just
focussed on the retail sector. The borough’s
town centres need to be able to provide an
attractive and successful leisure offer, as well
as a thriving tourism and evening and night-
time offer to meet the needs of its residents,
businesses and visitors. Bury town centre
currently boasts a safe destination after
dark due to its Purple Flag accreditation that
confirms its excellence in the evening and
night-time economy.

Amongst many other heritage attractions,
Bury is the main location for East Lancashire
Railway — a very successful heritage railway.
We want to be able to continue to support
the growth of the railway so it can continue
to thrive and provide a successful visitor
attraction.

How do we get there?

We are already making great strides in the
borough with our approach to preparing,
co-designing and now approved town centre



Our Place

Masterplans or Strategic Regeneration
Frameworks (SRFs) for Bury, Prestwich,
Radcliffe and Ramsbottom (as well as a
developing town centre plan for Whitefield).
These have set a clear vision and strategy for
the future sustainable and inclusive growth of
these town centres. Bury and Radcliffe have
already been successful in securing a total

of £40 million from Round 1 of the Levelling
Up Fund (LUF), and Bury Council is now in
joint venture partnerships with Bruntwood to
redevelop the Millgate Shopping Centre and
Muse Developments to regenerate Prestwich
Village.

What is clear is that diversity of uses in our
town centres, including a balanced mix of
retail, commercial, leisure, cultural, civic,
public and community functions, alongside
increased residential uses, creates multiple
reasons for local residents and visitors to use
our town centres.

Aligned with improvements and investments
in public realm and the environment of our
town centres, improvements to transport
connectivity, as well as cultural and events
programmes; residents and visitors will have
more compelling reasons to dwell and spend
time and money within our borough’s town
centres. We are already seeing the upsides
of a strategic and planned approach to town
centre regeneration through increased private
sector investment and investor confidence
(i.e. in Bury and Prestwich).

Our key priority actions to create successful,
attractive, and vibrant town centres which
have diverse uses and create the conditions
for investment, include:

@ Priority Action: Funding secured
for regeneration plans/strategic
frameworks to enable these to be
prepared for our remaining towns

Bury, Prestwich, Radcliffe and Ramsbottom all
have approved regeneration plans that clearly
set out our ambition, vision and identified
proposals to successfully develop our town
centres. There is an opportunity to do the

same for our remaining towns, ensuring that
each town'’s maximum potential is realised
to support the overall ambition of creating
successful, attractive, vibrant and fit for
purpose town centres.

@ Priority Action: Funding secured to
ensure the successful delivery of
our regeneration plans/strategic
frameworks

As well as securing funding to prepare our
regeneration plans, it is vital we secure

the right level of funding to enable each
identified proposal/project to be successfully
developed and delivered so that we can
meet our stated aims, objectives and overall
vision for each town. It is important we
develop funding strategies, create project
pipelines and take full advantage of external
funding opportunities both locally, regionally
and nationally. Internal funding sources

are fast becoming more challenging but
nevertheless, we also need to be continuing
to identify them to support project delivery.

- Priority Action: A new borough-wide
Culture Strategy that includes a key
role for our town centres to contribute
towards maximising opportunities for
the borough'’s visitor economy/cultural
assets, alongside its rural offer

Bury's town centres play a key role in
engaging people both who reside in and visit
the borough through their various cultural
and heritage attractions, visitor assets and
events. We want to build on these strengths
by developing a new Culture Strategy that
will facilitate culture across the borough,
recognising that it has an important part to
play to support place shaping and promoting
health and wellbeing. The strategy needs

to recognise a borough-wide approach to
culture i.e., in both towns and wider rural
areas/natural assets. There is a desire to also
develop a community framework that all
partners can work within, to enable culture
to be led and delivered by the borough'’s
communities.



52

Page 62

Town Centre Regeneration -
Our Positive Direction of Travel

There is an approved town centre plan that
will support investment and development in
the town centre. The plan sets out a series
of high-level proposals and concepts to
improve the future of the town for residents,
businesses and visitors in the short, medium
and long-term. This includes creating quality
workspace in the heart of the town, as well as
identifying opportunities for improvements to
the built environment and public realm and
active travel routes in and around the town
centre.

In Radcliffe, the Strategic Regeneration
Framework (SRF) was prepared in

2020 and provides a single integrated
plan for the strategic regeneration

of Radcliffe. It identifies a clear set of
interventions and approaches to guide
growth and to deliver the town’s much-
needed regeneration. £20 million of
funding has been secured from the
LUF towards the development of a
new Civic Hub in the town centre
bringing together key services
and functions at the heart of

the town. Other priority projects
include the refurbishment of

the market’'s basement for new
uses including events space,
refurbishment of the Market
Chambers building, new leisure -
facilities, a secondary school, new —
housing, active travel, better links to the

Metrolink and new car parking.




Page 63

There is an ambition to develop a town centre
plan supported by the Council but largely
driven by local stakeholders and residents,
which identifies opportunities for community-
led regeneration, as well as potential town
centre improvement proposals. Proposals

are likely to include public realm, active
travel, place marketing, place making and
community empowerment, as well as larger-
scale improvements to some Council-owned
assets.

Regeneration plans for Prestwich focus on
the redevelopment of the Longfield Centre
in Prestwich Village through a joint venture
partnership with Muse Developments. This
will include new and enhanced civic and
health related services, new commercial
units to meet modern demands and uses,
increased residential development,
improved active travel provision, public
realm and placemaking. It also aims to
maximise transport connectivity between
Prestwich Village to other parts of the
borough and to Manchester via bus and
tram links.

Bury is currently furthest along in its
regeneration journey, with an overarching
town centre masterplan and the previously
successful Rock redevelopment. Recent
proposals for the redevelopment of the

Mill Gate Shopping Centre have also been
announced. This is through a joint venture
partnership with developer Bruntwood to
deliver the next step in bringing forward
new uses - office, leisure and residential in
the town centre. Proposals are also being
developed by Bury Council and Transport
for Greater Manchester (TFGM) for the
redevelopment of the transport interchange
in the town centre to offer multi-modal
transport options, including active travel/
low emissions travel facilities. Bury has also
received £20m in LUF investment for its Bury
Market ‘Flexi-Hall’ project. This proposal also
includes market improvement works, public
realm, improved links to the town centre,
transport interchange and Bury College.

53



ok

Page 64

3. Creating great places to live through a
strong, mixed and affordable housing ©

offer in the borough.

Where do we want to be?

Our 2021 Housing Strategy sets a clear route-
map for how the borough intends to work to
create the right conditions so that housing,
across all tenures, supports Bury’s 2030 Let's
Do It Strategy. It recognised that housing, in
its widest sense, affects many parts of our
lives. The COVID-19 pandemic and lockdowns
showed just how important it is to have a
healthy, suitable, and secure home. It has
also made us more conscious of our local
neighbourhoods and of the spaces between
our homes, places where we can meet, dwell,
socialise and spend leisure time. There is a
clear impetus to ensure that we support and
help people of all ages to live well within our
communities.

Housing supply, mix and offer, as well as the
locations of new housing, has a significant
role to play in shaping the economic success
of our borough over the next 10-15 years. For
example, increasing the supply of homes that
are both affordable and attractive for younger
people and younger professionals starting
out will help to retain more of our talented
young people and attract others to live in the
borough.

1T[Q

Our strategy is to deliver a better range of
housing options for households across the
life-course (e.g. young people, families, older
people, people with additional needs), as well
as ensure we deliver quality places which will
help attract people who can fill skills gaps in
the borough to live and spend their money
here, while also playing an important role in
encouraging new businesses to locate in the
borough.

The submitted draft of the Places for Everyone
(PfE) Joint Development Plan identifies that
Bury is required to deliver 7,228 homes to
2037 — approximately 450 homes annually
(although this is subject to change pending
the outcome of the PfE Examination). Our
existing housing land supply consists of
brownfield sites within our existing urban
areas, including potential development sites
within our town centres and former industrial
sites. However, this supply is not sufficient to
meet the requirement set out in the PfE Plan,
and it has therefore been necessary for PfE to
identify a number of strategic housing sites
outside Bury's existing urban area.



Our Place

How do we get there?

Our intention to create great places to live
through a strong, mixed and affordable
housing offer in the borough can only be met
by addressing our shortfall in housing land
supply. Our key priority actions will achieve
this through a balanced approach to housing
site allocation and delivery which consists of a
focus on residential growth within our existing
town centres and urban areas, as well as the
release of land for new strategic housing sites.

) Priority Action: Maximising new housing
growth in our town centres and urban
areas by continuing a comprehensive
and holistic approach to regeneration
and placemaking.

Housing presents an opportunity to breathe
new life into our town centres and help
achieve our inclusive regeneration ambitions.
Changes in our retail habits are forcing a
reinvention of our town centres. Centres

with an aspirational housing offer, which
includes affordable homes, with good access
to employment, transport connectivity,
leisure facilities, parks, culture, art and a
wide range of community facilities, is a key
route to achieving sustainable development
within our town centres and urban areas.

We are making significant progress with
residential development as part of our holistic
regeneration plans. Our approach to town
centre regeneration will continue and evolve
to ensure sustainable and inclusive locations
for new housing comes forward in our town
centres. In addition, we will continue to focus
on former brownfield industrial sites in our
towns and urban areas for new housing,
alongside the funding opportunities sites of
this nature bring from Homes England and
the Greater Manchester Combined Authority
(GMCA)

@ Priority Action: The successful allocation

and delivery of strategic allocations
identified within the PfE Plan to enable
the borough to meet its identified
housing requirement

Strategic housing sites: To meet Bury'’s
housing requirement set out in PfE, it has
been necessary to identify a number of
strategic housing sites within the borough in
addition to those already identified within the
existing housing land supply. It is important
that, once formally allocated through the PfE
process, the strategic housing sites identified
in the Plan are successfully delivered in order
to ensure that a sufficient amount and variety
of housing can come forward where it is
needed and that the needs of groups with
specific housing requirements are addressed,
including the provision of affordable homes.

% - g
g o =

(- 3T

—
oy - 3
a . e




Page 66
56

4. Improving our infrastructure - transport,

energy, and digital - to support

sustainable growth.

Where do we want to be?

Our borough'’s future economic success

will rely on residents, visitors, businesses
and potential future inward investors
having access to modern and resilient
infrastructure, including transport, energy
and digital, to support their needs. These
types of infrastructure provide the backbone
to our economy. For example, they enable
connections between workers and their jobs
to happen more effectively and efficiently;
they enable the movement of goods and
services to be made within the borough and
beyond; they help to enable a wide range of
digital services for businesses and residents;
while they can also help to unlock economic
benefits and development opportunities

for the borough by providing confidence to
developers, businesses and investors.

We recognise the importance of transport
connectivity to the social and economic
success of our neighbourhoods and towns.
As part of our commitments to the Greater
Manchester 2040 Transport Strategy and the
borough’s own Local Transport Strategy, we
are committed to delivering a sustainable
transport infrastructure that provides a
genuine alternative to private vehicle use.

We are committed to delivering economic
growth in a planned and managed way and
putting sustainability and the right mix of
transport options at the forefront of our
plans. We share Greater Manchester’s bold
vision to deliver the Bee Network, a joined-up
London-style transport system, starting with
buses beginning to be integrated from 2023,
trams from 2024 and commuter trains by
2030. We will work with our partners to deliver
the Bee Network, including the roll-out of

il

7\

the bus franchising scheme from September
2023 which will bring buses back under local
control.

We also want to improve access to Metrolink
for our residents, workers, students and
visitors, as well as relieve local communities
of congestion and poor air quality through
creating cleaner and greener street initiatives.
Investment in active travel and public
transport connections to key opportunity
sites, including Northern Gateway, as well as
our town centres, will be critically important
for residents to access new employment and
training opportunities.

Our ambitious transition towards a carbon-
neutral borough by 2038 will be supported,
in part, by ensuring that we effectively plan
what the energy infrastructure needs are

for our key housing and employment sites.
To assist with this, we have our Local Area
Energy Plan as part of GM Green City . To
contribute towards longer-term sustainable
energy options, where opportunities arise, we
will encourage the delivery of localised low
carbon or renewable energy solutions and
technologies. This approach can also provide
local low carbon business, supply chain and
employment opportunities.

Our digital infrastructure must continue

to improve across the borough if we are to
achieve our ambitions for a higher growth,
higher value economy, and to be a place
which can attract inward investment. Our
residential neighbourhoods, town centres, key
employment sites and major strategic sites,
such as Northern Gateway, will increasingly
rely on fast and reliable digital connectivity.



Our Place

How do we get there?

Our intention is to ensure that over the

next 10-15 years we strive for our borough

to achieve sustainable economic growth
through delivering the necessary modern and
resilient infrastructure our residents, visitors,
businesses and inward investors will rely on
to support their varying needs. The following
priority actions focus upon delivering
improvements across the borough'’s transport,
energy and digital infrastructure to achieve
our ambitions.

Our ambition is to have an integrated
transport network, an advanced digital
infrastructure, and clean energy that supports
a healthy, green, connected and thriving
borough. Achieving this will be a challenge
and will need us to rethink how we travel,
changing our behaviour so that more of

us can choose to walk, cycle or use public
transport more often. We will play our part by
investing in new infrastructure and working
with our partners to improve Metrolink and
bus services.

We want to make it safer and easier for
residents and visitors to walk, wheel and cycle
for shorter journeys and to enjoy walking,
wheeling and cycling as a healthy activity.
This will help with our plans to become a
carbon neutral borough by 2038 and to clean
up our air. Walking, wheeling and cycling are
also the cheapest and healthiest forms of
travel.

() Priority Action: Successful delivery of
the Bury Interchange project.

We will transform the experience of
established bus and tram passengers and
encourage new passengers with modern
facilities, enhancing accessibility and

the visitor experience. The existing Bury
Interchange will be replaced with a modern,
future-proofed, low carbon, safe, secure and
accessible facility connecting people to place
and work.

@) Priority Action: Deliver significant new

active travel options linking residential
areas to existing and future employment
and growth sites ensuring residents can
access employment opportunities.

We will support sustainable, inclusive economic
growth and regeneration through good
transport connectivity, enabling new jobs and
houses across the borough to be delivered in a
sustainable manner through targeted transport
investment in key growth and development
locations.

() Priority Action: Work with development

partners and stakeholders to examine
opportunities for low carbon and
renewable energy solutions for key
development sites.

We have worked with Energy Systems Catapult
and the GMCA to develop a Local Area Energy
Plan (LAEP) for the borough. The plan applies

a whole system approach to the planning and
design of net zero local energy systems. The
plan provides an overall vision that illustrates
the scale of change needed through to 2038

to achieve carbon neutrality. The plan also
identifies priority areas to demonstrate and
test how to roll out the necessary measures. We
will use this LAEP to work with development
partners to firstly test and secondly roll out

low carbon and renewable energy solutions,
including solar PV and heat pumps. This will
help to build the capacity needed for wide scale
deployment.

We will ensure the outcomes of our Climate
Action Strategy and Action Plan are embedded
within our Local Plan and the Atom Valley
Mayoral Development Zone. This will ensure
that new developments are designed and
delivered with mitigation to climate change
and adaptation/resilience to climate change in
mind.

Where the Council has some input into

new developments, we will use all available
influence to ensure that these developments
align with our carbon neutral target.



Bury Economic Strategy

() Priority Action: Digital - Expand the
success of the GM Full Fibre roll out
by collaborative partnership work to
improve the digital infrastructure across
Bury, raising the average download
speeds for businesses and citizens.

Support the delivery of the GM One

Network by creating a single active network
infrastructure across our public sector
organisations providing efficient, secure
digital connectivity. This investment lays

the foundations to support the principles of
future ‘smart cities’ while also stimulating

the market to support further investment

in businesses and places. Enhanced digital
connectivity will enable the borough’s towns,
as well as its strategic sites, to be attractive
and lower cost locations for digital businesses
and other business sectors. Businesses
locating in our towns and key sites will benefit
from excellent digital connectivity, as well as
access to high quality town centre amenities,
skilled workers and excellent transport
connectivity.




(]
[¥]
L
o
)
=
o




Page 70
60

5. Supporting a carbon neutral borough and

adapting to climate change.

Where do we want to be?

Bury is a great place to live and work, but

we recognise that climate change presents

a significant challenge to the health and
wellbeing of our communities. We must take
responsibility now to protect ourselves, our
children, our grandchildren from the dangers
of it. In 2019, Bury Council declared a climate
emergency and set an ambitious target to be
carbon neutral by 2038.

Living in a carbon neutral borough will mean
that the carbon emissions we produce are
matched by the carbon emissions we are able
to capture or offset.

How do we get there?

The borough’s ambitious target to be carbon
neutral by 2038, will require large systemic
changes across the borough. We will have

to transition away from fossil fuel sources

of energy to low carbon alternatives, as well
as generating as much renewable energy as
possible.

Alongside this we will need to significantly
increase the energy efficiency of our buildings
to reduce their energy demand. This includes
retrofitting our current residential, public, and
commercial buildings and ensuring that new
developments are designed with a carbon
neutral future in mind.

It is also important to change the way we
travel around the borough. We need to
significantly increase active travel, public
transport, shared mobility and support the
transition to low emission vehicles, such as
electric cars.

There needs to be a change in how we
consume to move away from our current ‘use
and throw away'’ culture to a circular/sharing
economy, where we make the most of our
natural resources.

We will need to help our existing businesses
to become carbon neutral and also support
the creation and development of new
businesses that will provide the technologies,
innovations, goods and services of a carbon
neutral future. These new businesses will
create a new generation of jobs in the
industries and infrastructure that we need to
tackle the climate crisis and a workforce that
will be able to contribute and benefit from a
new green economy.



Our Place

Unfortunately, climate change is already
with us, and therefore we also need to start
adapting to our new climate so that we are
resilient to these effects.

() Priority Action: Ensure that our
strategies, plans and programmes
support those who want to make
renewable and environmentally
friendly energy modifications and
improvements.

We will work with the GMCA to support
residents to have access to initiatives such

as Your Home Better to assist with making
energy efficiency improvements in their
private homes. As well as exploring innovative
ways to help residents fund these works.

The Council will lead by example by
implementing a planned programme to
energy audit and decarbonise all Bury
Council’s corporate buildings and schools.
We will further lead by collaborative work
and support with other Public Sector
organisations and Private Sector partners.

We will work with Six Town Housing to
support them to decarbonise their housing
stock supporting people in social housing.

0 Priority Action: To adapt our borough'’s
buildings, infrastructure, and natural
environment to the changing climate
and to increase the climate resilience of
our residents and organisations.

We have made this a priority in our Climate
Action Strategy and Action Plan. We will work
with relevant partners and stakeholders to
develop on overarching plan that outlines
what action needs to happen for us to be

in a better position to deal with a different
climate.

We will specifically be looking at how we can
prevent or adapt to flooding events as well as
looking at how we change our environment to
cope with increased heat. We will particularly
be focussed on nature-based solutions, where
possible.

@ Priority Action: To help our businesses

to transition to carbon neutrality and to
provide a suitable and sufficient green
commercial sector to future proof our
local economy and to enable us to meet
our 2038 target.

We will strengthen our Business Engagement
Strategy to include the ambitions of our
Climate Action Plan. We will do this by
developing clear support pathways for
businesses through our partners to includes
several actions to help our businesses
become carbon neutral and also to promote
the Green Economy along with the necessary
related skills and education.

We will pro-actively encourage green
businesses to locate to Atom Valley to build
our local Green Economy and to help future
proof the skills of our local workforce.



Bury Economic Strategy

OUR PEOPLE

-




Page 73

OUR AMBITION & PRIORITIES

The baseline evidence review, analysis and
stakeholder engagement activity has highlighted the
importance of ‘People’ in creating the conditions to
support the following ambition for the borough:

People
Ambition:

To build the
capabilities of
people to find,
sustain and
progress in
employment
and achieve
economic
security

3. Reducing

Our 'People’
Priorities are:

1. Improving all
age education —
and skills =
provision

to support
increased life
chances. O)

0

O)

2. Attracting and
retaining talent

O
to help fuel our -
growth. U

=7

=>
(

economic
inactivity and

unemployment.
4. Improving

health and
wellbeing.

63



Page 74
64

1. Improving all age education and
skills provision to support increased

life chances.

Where do we want to be?

We want young people and adults in the
borough to thrive and leave education and
training ready to succeed in the labour market
and well prepared for work with a balance

of technical, academic and life skills. Our
young people and adults need to have the
skills, mindset and support they need to
achieve their potential and adapt to changing
circumstances throughout their working lives.
This requires a responsive education and skills
system which can meet the rapidly changing
nature of work, and support employers to
compete effectively through highly productive
work.

Building a talent pipeline of local people who
can access well paid, good quality jobs will
support inclusive growth objectives whilst
meeting the skill needs of major investments
and important sectors in Bury. By equipping
young people and adults in our borough
with the appropriate tools for the current and
future workplaces we can ensure opportunity
for them in the long term. This must be done
without the exclusion of the important jobs
in the foundational economy that underpin
many aspects of the borough'’s prosperity.

The impact of unemployment for younger
people and adults is proven to be a significant
detriment to that person’s life-long career
prospects and health. As a borough we can
ensure that our young people and adults have
the best access to the skills they will need

in the labour market that will in turn ensure
longer term success for them and therefore
increased prosperity for our borough.

Exciting opportunities for upskilling residents
are already in place with provision from

Bury College and Holy Cross College both
providing a University Centre both offering
higher educational opportunities and
technical qualifications. Recent investment
includes a new Health Innovation STEM
Centre with state-of-the-art learning facilities
including a laboratory, simulated hospital
ward and simulated domestic home.




Our People

How do we get there?

The following actions will support our
approach to improve life chances for all our
residents within our borough, over the next
decade and beyond, ensuring we can deliver
our ambitions for sustainable and inclusive
growth.

o Priority Action: Inspire our young

people to understand the world of work
by planned interaction at key stages
throughout their primary and secondary
education.

Low attainment rates and a lack of soft skills
can have a negative impact on life chances
for our young people. We will, through
creative activity ensure that young people
are prepared for adulthood, we will promote
labour market information and pathways to
employment — ensuring that they are moving
towards decent quality, sustainable work.

" #BURY

ADULT LEARNING SRVICE
LEARNING FOR LIFE &WORK

LET’S DOIT!

{  Priority Action: Support the expansion

of an evidence based integrated Higher
Education and Adult Skills in Bury

We will support education and training
providers to deliver and expand Higher
Education and Adult Skills offer, enabling high
quality industry-led learning environments
and facilities to support upskilling and the
acquisition of higher-level skills. The roll out
of technical education reforms will support
progression pathways to higher technical
qualifications and embed routes into careers
provision in Bury.

{  Priority Action: Development of

Employer Led Skills Plans aligned
to Greater Manchester Local Skills
Implementation Plans

Develop Local Skills Implementation

Plans (LSIPs) aligned to major investment
opportunities and important sectors such
as construction, health and social care,
manufacturing, creative and digital, tourism
and hospitality, and low carbon. This action
will seek to facilitate community wealth-
building through strengthening local skills
and employment opportunities through the
commissioning, procurement and planning
processes associated with major development
in the borough.



Page 76

2. Attracting and retaining talent to .

help fuel our growth.

Where do we want to be?

We need to harness current and future
planned population growth as an economic
driver and ensure we retain and attract young
and working age residents to help fuel our
growth. This needs to be underpinned by a
compelling and quality housing, jobs, culture
and leisure offer.

The borough offers a diverse range of
lifestyles, from rural and spacious living

to town centres that are well linked to the
wider Greater Manchester city region. These
inherent aspects of our borough make it

a desirable place to live, work and start a
business. This can be sustained and further
built upon in the future and ensure our
borough retains and attracts talent needed

to fuel our growth. Though this must be done
in a considerate and sustainable manner
that considers housing needs and amenity
requirements of existing and prospective
residents.

The borough has a relatively skilled
population, with increasing investment in
Level 4+ qualifications. However, job density
is currently low, and the borough experiences
a significant net outflow of commuters with
key destinations including Manchester,
Salford, Bolton and Rochdale. The planned
major investment in the borough presents
an opportunity to retain talent in high quality
local jobs, helping to retain wealth and
facilitating sustainable neighbourhoods.




Our People

How do we get there?

The following actions will support our
approach to attracting and retaining talent
within our borough, over the next decade
and beyond, to ensure that we can deliver
our ambitions for sustainable and inclusive
growth.

Priority Action: Bury Investment
Prospectus

The borough has an emerging strong value
proposition which can be articulated in a
compelling Investment Prospectus. This
prospectus can be used to target potential
investors, residents, and businesses by raising
awareness of the breadth of the opportunities
in the borough (e.g. strategic sites, investment
locations, growth sectors, skilled workforce
etc.). This aligns with our ambition to increase
housing stock in the borough to attract
economically active residents to the borough,
addressing our issue of an ageing workforce.

Priority Action: Graduate Work
Placements & Apprenticeships

Our emerging Higher Education offer and
increasing demand for higher level skills
presents an opportunity to attract and retain
graduate and apprenticeship talent. This
action seeks to support graduates and young
people to build experience and skills whilst
raising awareness of the value of graduate
talent amongst employers through facilitating
graduate placements and the creation of
apprenticeships.

Priority Action: Inspirational Careers and
Lifelong learning

A focus on employability and skills must
support residents of all ages ability to

secure good employment with pathways to
upskilling, promotion and social mobility
throughout their careers. This action seeks to
inspire Bury's young people and adults with
the breadth of opportunity for employment
and progression. Targeted careers education,
information, advice, and guidance (CEIAG)
will support young people, transitioning
education leavers through collaborative
action, tailored solutions and enhanced
engagement. A spotlight will be shone on
important sectors and key employers to
inspire young people and adults to progress
into local and regional opportunities.



Page 78
68

3. Reducing economic inactivity and S

unemployment.

Where do we want to be?

We have a supportive welfare system that
provides access to work for those who can,
support for those who could, and care for
those who cannot. However, there is a pool
of inactive labour in the borough which
could be better utilised, although some of
the barriers to work are deeply entrenched,
systemic and intergenerational. We need to
better understand the complexity of these
issues and forge long term and integrated
solutions to support and incentivise people
back into work. Evidence has highlighted
the increasingly tight labour market and the
scale of current and future skills needs which
presents opportunities for those currently
inactive in the labour market to access.

=
=7

There needs to be a focus on community
wealth building through planned projects
and investment in the borough to align
opportunity and need. Sources of funding
such as the UK Shared Prosperity Fund and
Levelling Up Funding can facilitate these
objectives.




Our People

How do we get there?

The following actions will support our
approach to reducing economic inactivity,
inequality and poverty, over the next decade
and beyond, to ensure that we can deliver
our ambitions for sustainable and inclusive
growth.

Priority Action: Coordination of multi-
agency Work and Skills ecosystem
activity to tackle the barriers to
employment faced by Bury's out of work
residents

Greater Manchester has a well-resourced but
complicated landscape of provision aimed at
helping to broker those disengaged from the
labour market through skills provision and
back to work support. This action seeks to
continue to embed and grow the integrated
employment and skills eco-system which has
the individual and employer at its heart, and
that better responds to the needs of residents
and businesses.

Priority Action: Delivery of UK Shared
Prosperity Fund (UKSPF) Investment
Plan and further devolution of skills and
employment activity through the GMCA
Trailblazer devolution deal.

The Greater Manchester UKSPF Investment
Plan is built around eleven high-level
interventions across three Investment Priority
areas of Communities and Place, Local
Businesses and People and Skills. As one of
the ten constituent authorities, Bury will play
an important role in delivering against the
intended outputs and outcomes sought by
the plan.

Bury will ensure its people, places and
businesses influence and benefit from further
devolved funding to Greater Manchester.
Delivery across the borough will have inclusive
growth and the creation of pathways to up-
skilling and job opportunities at its core. We
will ensure that there is a skilled pipeline of
talent for all sectors of our economy at a local
and regional level. Our ambition is to reduce
unemployment and underemployment to
levels not seen in the borough previously,
thus reducing dependency on Council
services and increasing economic life chances
for more people.

Priority Action: Support Community
Employability Spaces

Neighbourhood based employability spaces
can provide trusted spaces which can be
used by local people to develop skills, access
services, and provide grassroots support for
some of Bury’s most vulnerable residents,
including young people and adults living in
deprived areas with a focus on supporting
progression into employment, heath services
education and training. The focus will be

to support delivery partners to integrate in
neighbourhoods, linking to regeneration
activity.



10

Page 80

4. Improving health and wellbeing

and reducing inequalities

Where do we want to be?

Improved population health can support
our ambitions for improving quality of life
and extended life expectancy. This can be
facilitated through improvements in the
wider determinants of health e.g. housing
environment, employment, education

etc., facilitating healthy lifestyles through
improving access to parks and open spaces.

In addition, we want to facilitate behaviour
change support, provide access to health

and well-being advice, and create healthier
environments and places. We will create

more cycle and walking routes and deliver
integrated healthcare systems targeting those
with the greatest need to change lifestyle
choices.

Increasing positive health and wellbeing
outcomes will have the most significant
impact in some of our most deprived
communities. Health inequalities are caused
by differences in access to the basic building
blocks of health. These include good jobs and
enough money to live well, safe affordable
homes, healthy food, healthy environments,
and high-quality healthcare. Focused

efforts to improve key building blocks in our
deprived areas will improve the quality of life
for some of our most disadvantaged areas
and contribute to creating a borough of
growth inclusivity and equality of opportunity.




Our People

How do we get there?

The following actions will support our
approach to improving health and wellbeing
and reducing inequalities within our borough,
over the next decade and beyond, to

ensure that we can deliver our ambitions for
sustainable and inclusive growth.

. Priority Action: Embedding good health
outcomes as an integral part of the
employment and skills system.

Embed good employment outcomes

as a wider determinant of good health
outcomes. Bury Council has a dedicated
health and employment officer which
provides a mechanism by which we can
better promote the role of good work in
supporting health and evolve existing
initiatives to meet identified need in the
borough. Good work offers job security,
provides an income, widens social networks
and gives people a purpose, contributing

to improved health and well-being. This
action will champion innovative approaches
between health providers, DWP (Department
for Work and Pensions) and Bury Council

to tackle poor health as a barrier to labour
market participation and build on existing
programmes such as the Working Well (Work
and Health) programme.

Priority Action: Targeting Population
Health

Improving population health and reducing
health inequalities can be achieved through
developing targeted initiatives to support
health and wellbeing in the borough (e.g.
through health and wellbeing coaches and
social prescribing activities.) There is evidence
that social prescribing can lead to a range of
positive health and wellbeing outcomes for
people, such as improved quality of life and
emotional wellbeing.

. Priority Action: Focused actions to
Improve living standards

Improving living standards is one of the

most important causes of increases in life
expectancy, just as health is an important
driver of economic productivity. For economic
growth to reduce health inequalities it must
be evenly shared and benefit the least

well off most. We will work across Council
departments, teams, and partners, including
business growth and infrastructure, planning,
public health, education and skills and local
businesses, to ensure all residents and
communities have access to good quality and
secure employment opportunities.




Bury Economic Strategy

OUR ECONOMY &
BUSINESS




Page 83
13

OUR AMBITION & PRIORITIES

The baseline evidence review, analysis and
stakeholder engagement activity has highlighted
the importance of ‘Economy & Businesses’ in
creating the conditions to support the following

ambition for the borough:

Economy a(‘)r::r ‘Economy & Business' Priorities o/o\,£/o
& BUS| ness 1. Building the economy of the /‘g
T . future by providing responsive
Am b I tl on: TO infrastructure and targeted
support to realise our growth 000
create the eaE [ﬁm
Cond |t|0ns for 2. Supporting and inspiring a
& '‘Bury’ model of inclusive growth,
bUSlneSSES to community wealth building and
prosper and social value
3. Assisting Businesses to address
accele rate barriers to growth and harness
°a opportunities
the transition = @
- 4. Promoting key sectors to
to a faire r, maximise opportunity and
inclusive growth
greener and 3 .
oe e 5. Resilient and growing SMEs
more resi l| ent supported through an integrated
and connected business
economy ecosystem




Page 84
14

1. Building the economy of the future by £
providing responsive infrastructure and

targeted support to realise our growth @/"

potential

Where do we want to be?

The borough has tremendous economic
growth potential framed by the sheer scale

of planned and potential major investment

in employment and housing sites, town
centres and within key sectors. This presents
an opportunity to create a step change in the
number of jobs and stem the outflow of talent
seeking jobs elsewhere.

We need to leverage these opportunities

to facilitate a more resilient and innovative
economy characterised by increased private
sector employment and a broad range

of quality jobs across diverse sectors. At
present one in five jobs in the borough is in
the public sector, while these roles provide
important foundational services, they also
contribute to skills shortages in the private
sector. We need to build an inclusive economy
which strategically positions residents and
businesses to access the resultant jobs, spend
and investment.

There is scope for us to become a leading
location in some of the UK's new and
emerging sectors. Forecasts undertaken by
the Greater Manchester Forecasting Model
suggest rapid growth of over 50% in the
scientific, research and development sector in
the next two decades, compared to predicted
growth of 17% nationally. Ensuring our

future economy is one of advanced sectors
will create prosperity for residents, in the
form of high skilled high paid employment,
investment for our businesses and overall
economic development for the borough as a
whole.




Our Economy & Business @

How do we get there?

The following actions will support our
approach to building the economy of the
future in the borough through providing
the responsive infrastructure and targeted
support required to realise our growth
potential.

Priority Action: Development of an "All
Age' Skills Strategy

Building a talent pipeline from a young age
will align future skills needs with opportunity.
Developing a Bury Skills Strategy for all age
groups to support progression pathways

and encourage upskilling and reskilling in
response to identified demand will facilitate
business competitiveness and address
barriers to growth. The Skills Strategy will
focus on major investment (including Atom
Valley and town centres) and key sectors (such
as manufacturing, health and social care,
creative and digital etc.) to identify future skill
needs and ensure responsive supply. Prior to
the COVID-19 pandemic the borough had a
skills shortage induced vacancy rate of 9%.
Closing this gap would allow businesses to
overcome growth barriers while providing
opportunities for our residents. Cross cutting
themes such as digital skills, green skills,

and leadership and management skills will
support residents and businesses to be
responsive and better navigate the current
drivers of change.

( Priority Action: Bury Means Business
Support

Bury Means Business to act as a single point
of first contact for businesses seeking support
across various themes. Providing a tailored
response to future trends and disruptors

such as automation, decarbonisation, EU Exit,
the energy crisis, and recruitment pressures
through raising awareness and directing Bury
businesses to access high quality business
support.




16

Page 86

2. Supporting and inspiring a ‘Bury’ model
of inclusive growth, community wealth &D
building and social value =

Where do we want to be?

All our residents are entitled to reap the
benefits of a growing economy through

the process of community wealth building
and the encouragement of social value led
programmes we will create a new Bury model
of inclusive growth.

As outlined in the Let's Do It strategy, through
partnerships we will leverage Bury’s collective
power for social and economic development
as a means of improving the health and
wellbeing of our residents.

The people in our borough have significant
scope to benefit from emerging employment
opportunities such as the kickstart initiative
and Bury Works. We must ensure that there
are sufficient pipelines in place that will allow
for all our residents regardless of age, skill
level and geographical location to benefit
from the opportunity of rewarding and
fulfilling work.




Our Economy & Business @

How do we get there?
9 ( Priority Action: Through collaboration

The following action will support our ambition with partners a joint programme of
to deliver a ‘Bury’ model of inclusive growth, activity will be delivered
community wealth building and social value.
This will be critically important in ensuring
that our growth ambitions are met in a way
which delivers the maximum benefit for the
borough’s residents and businesses.

A joint programme with Bury Council and Bury
VCFA organisations to support the growth

of a Bury network of potential co-operatives,
mutuals and social community enterprises
and linking into the Greater Manchester
Inclusive Growth Platform engagement. A
spotlight will be shone on important sectors
and key employers to inspire young people
and adults to progress into local and regional
opportunities.




Page 88
18

3. Assisting Businesses to address barriers
to growth and harness opportunities

Where do we want to be?

The Greater Manchester Independent
Prosperity Review (IPR) provided an
assessment of the city-region’s economy and
the factors contributing to its performance,
including the challenges related to
productivity improvements. Amongst other
things, the IPR recommended that the
productivity of businesses across sectors
could be improved through increasing skills
utilisation, supporting the evolution of sectors
to increase their capacity for innovation and
transition to higher value activity, providing
good and well-paid work, and more support
for better health in the workforce. These
recommendations resonate with identified
needs and opportunities in the borough.

NN

The borough already has a skills under-
utilisation rate lower than Greater Manchester
level, with a proportion of underutilised

skills estimated to be 34% compared to 36%
across the city region. We can further improve
this and ensure our skills gaps match any
underutilised skills in our economy to resolve
challenges around under-employment
alongside skills shortages in the borough.




Our Economy & Business

How do we get there?

The following actions will support our
ambitions for growth by providing greater
insights on the barriers businesses are

facing, to better understand the growth
opportunities which are available to
businesses, while also enabling the promotion
and delivery of targeted and tailored business
support.

Priority Action: Business Needs Survey

A Bury Business Needs Survey will be
undertaken to explore opportunities and
barriers to growth in greater depth, including
skill needs, sites and premises requirements,
business support needs etc. This can facilitate
a tailored response to address identified
issues and opportunities. This can build

on the understanding gained through the
Growth Company business survey undertaken
across Greater Manchester and add value and
insight at a local level.

Priority Action: Promote and deliver
business start-up and growth support
with our partners

The borough is home to a micro-dominated
and fast-growing business base. We want to
capture the entrepreneurial spirit in Bury and
support untapped creativity. With our partners
we will promote easy to access start-up

and growth support with a pipeline of wrap
around provision including access to finance,
mentoring, digital enablement, and post start
up support. We will also actively create and
promote flexible working spaces to provide a
platform for expansion and co-working.

Priority Action: Work collaboratively
with our partners to build pathways to
employment in those sectors that have
high vacancy rates

The borough is experiencing high vacancy
rates in both the frontier and foundational
economy in the short-term. We will respond
to skill shortages by working closely with
employers to test innovate approaches to
recruitment and retention and further support
organisations to become members or aspire
to membership of the Greater Manchester
Good Employment Charter.



Page 90

4. Promoting key sectors to maximise
opportunity and inclusive growth

Where do we want to be?

The sectors of advanced manufacturing,
creative and digital, hospitality and tourism,
and low carbon are identified as sectors of
growing importance for the Bury's economy
which can play a key role in the borough'’s
economic growth. Major development in
Atom Valley and in town centres will support
growth in these key sectors.

These sectors will provide a diverse range

of employment activity for the borough,

with high paid and high skilled employment
opportunities being particularly plentiful in
the advanced manufacturing, creative and
digital sectors. It will be necessary to ensure
home grown talent is available for this future
economy if Bury's residents are to take
advantage of these emerging opportunities.

While hospitality and tourism are not
traditionally considered high paid
employment sectors, they are nevertheless
sectors that offer a wide degree of
opportunity. The borough's visitor economy
presents the ability to draw in visitors and
expenditure from outside of the borough and,
despite challenges presented by COVID-19,
can be revitalised by leveraging on the diverse
visitor assets that exist across the borough.




Our Economy & Business

How do we get there?

The following actions will support our
approach to developing and promoting

key sectors in order to maximise economic
opportunities and to deliver inclusive growth
for residents across the borough.

() Priority Action: Inward Investment
Strategy

A borough-wide inward investment strategy
which focuses on key sites such as Atom Valley
and key sectors will raise the profile of Bury's
investment proposition and facilitate targeted
action to secure investment. A key output

will include updated intelligence on the
borough'’s investment proposition to facilitate
a bespoke response to enquiries.

() Priority Action: Support high value and
growth businesses to plan for future
developments

Atom Valley and the Northern Gateway
present a ‘gamechanger’ opportunity
delivering economic prosperity in Bury and
our neighbouring Local Authorities. Bury
Council will work with our business support
partners to prepare our indigenous high value
and growth potential businesses to plan for
future growth through innovation, digital
enablement, and new models of operation

to benefit from this huge investment in the
North of the conurbation. We will bring our
foundational economy with us recognising its
importance to the economy.




Page 92
82

5. Resilient and growing SMEs supported
through an integrated and connected
business ecosystem

Where do we want to be?

Building on the borough’s large micro
business and fast-growing business base,
there is a need to support the further
development of entrepreneurship, the start-
up and scale up of new and micro-businesses
and encourage growth in social businesses.

We need to support our SMEs to be
responsive and agile to drivers of change
and be well positioned to access emerging
opportunities presented in supply chains
and major investment. This requires access
to simplified, coherent and tailored business
support which our businesses can easily
navigate.

The current economic climate around inflation
and rising costs of energy is a significant
concern for many of our SMEs. Recent
economic challenges have shown that many
of our SME community are resilient and with
the right degree of support and guidance will
be able to weather these challenges. This will
be best done through a collaborative process
between small businesses and business
support mechanisms.




Our Economy & Business

How do we get there?

The following actions will support a more
integrated and connected business support
ecosystem, enabling the borough’s SME
business base to grow and be more resilient
in the face of drivers of change, as well as
be better positioned to respond to business
opportunities over the next decade.

Priority Action: Enterprise Support for
Start Ups and Scale Ups

Working with current providers to provide

a targeted Bury support offer to nurture
start-ups and scale ups in the borough.

90% of Bury businesses are small or micro-
organisations with specific needs and growth
barriers - supporting these businesses will
provide prosperity and, importantly, resilience
to the borough’s economy. This also aligns
with GM UKSPF (UK Shared Prosperity Fund)
intentions to strengthen local entrepreneurial
ecosystems and support businesses at all
stages of their development to start, sustain,
grow, and innovate, including through local
networks.

Priority Action: Supply Chain
Development aligned to major
investment

Facilitate community wealth building through
strengthening supply chain opportunities
associated with planned major investment
through commissioning, procurement, and
planning processes. Build on and extend
supply chain business support programmes
to tailor to the opportunities presented in
Bury which local businesses can be supported
to access.

Priority Action: Bury Means Business
Support Offer

A simplified and joined up business support
offer will guide businesses and investors to
the most appropriate support. This action

will include an enhanced business database/
CRM system, an updated Bury Means
Business website, and joining up activity in
the different parts of Council through a single
point of contact.

Priority Action: Workspace Development

Aligned to the Place Pillar, this action will
facilitate the provision of a comprehensive
workspace offer to ensure that the borough
has the sites and premises available to
enable businesses to start up, scale up and
grow within the borough. Recent data has
suggested low vacancy rates in all commercial
property types. Awareness of available sites
and premises will be promoted through the
‘Bury Means Business' portal. This action
includes securing continued investment

to expand and refurbish the offer to meet
modern requirements.



Bury Economic Strategy

DELIVERING OUR
VISION & STRATEGY




Bury’s Economic Strategy
can only be successfully
delivered through the
combined efforts of our
partners and stakeholders.
Our borough already benefits
from a strong culture

of partnership working,
ensuring there is a shared
interest in striving for

the best outcomes for our
residents, businesses, and
our environment.



Page 96

GOVERNANCE - ROLE
OF BURY COUNCIL &
PARTNERS

We want and need to harness the collective
knowledge, insight, skills and passion for delivering
positive change within our borough.

The Economic Strategy and the accompanying Action
Plan will be owned by Team Bury supported by the
Bury Business Leadership Group.

Team Bury and the Bury Business Leadership Group
is fortunate to have a diverse and committed talent
pool on which we can draw relevant expertise that
will support and enable the delivery of an ambitious
programme of priorities and actions within the
Strategy and Action Plan.

While Bury Council has a key role to play through

its service delivery and functions, the role of the
partnership is key to ensuring there is the necessary
collective drive and influence to deliver tangible
change in the borough. Collective oversight and
ownership will be crucial in implementing and
delivering the priority actions, as well as monitoring
progress.

ACTIONPLAN &
MONITORING

The Action Plan accompanying the Economic
Strategy provides further detail on the priority
actions, action timescales, delivery owners, as
well as identifying measurable outcomes to
inform our progress in future years.

Bury Cultural

Regular reporting will be shared through
partnership and organisational performance
reporting.

The action plan will be reviewed on an annual
basis.

Strategy

Bury Local
Transport
Strategy

Bury Local

Plan

Shared ll.l.ln.'ll.ll.
acreds Bury

Bury Housing
Strategy

Bury Climate
Action Strategy

Places for
Everyone



Delivering Our Vision & Strategy

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Our partnerships across Bury are really
important to us. Working collaboratively is how
we get things done.

It is this joint action that will support us to
achieve our ambitions for Place, People and
Business.

We have leant on our partners for feedback on
our collective direction of travel and we want

to acknowledge the time and support that they
have given to us throughout the development of
our Economic Strategy.

Together we have established a new and
ambitious Economic Strategy for the Bury

borough.

Bury Business
Leadership Group

&GM Business
Growth Hub

CLES

the national ceganisation
for kecal economins

HATCH
ope

e TR

FART OF

3*SLR




Bury

Council

ECONOMIC
STRATEGY

Fairer, Greener, More
Competitive, Resilient

JANUARY 2024 - JANUARY 2034

Shared success
across Bury



Page 99 Agenda ltem 7a

Bury Health and Wellbeing Board

Title of the Report Better Care Fund (BCF) Improved Better Care Fund (IBCF) 23/25
Quarter 3 Reporting Template

Date 14 March 2024

Contact Officer Shirley Allen

HWB Lead(s) in this Will Blandamer Executive Director Health and Adult Care and Place
area Based lead

Adrian Crook — Director Adult Social Care

Lynne Ridsdale, Chief Executive

Executive Summary

Decision
Y

Why is this report being brought to the Board? To seek Health and Wellbeing
Board retrospective sign off for
the Bury quarter 3 reporting
template for the Better Care
Fund 2023/2025. The deadline
for submission to the NHSE
Better Care fund team was 16™

Information | Discussion

Is this report for?

February 2024.
Please detail which, if any, of the Joint Health and The Better Care Fund primarily
Wellbeing Strategy priorities the report relates to. (See focuses upon:
attached Strategy)
www.theburydirectory.co.uk/healthandwellbeingboard e Living Well with a Long-

Term Condition

e Reducing Length of
Stay in hospitals

e Improving and
supporting Hospital

Discharges
e Prevention & Early
Intervention
Please detail which, if any, of the Joint Strategic Needs
Assessment priorities the report relates to. (See attached e Living Well with a Long-
JSNA) Term Condition
http://jsna.theburydirectory.co.uk/kb5/bury/jsna/lhome.page e Reducing Length of

Stay in hospitals
e Improving and
supporting Hospital

Page | 1


http://www.theburydirectory.co.uk/healthandwellbeingboard
http://jsna.theburydirectory.co.uk/kb5/bury/jsna/home.page

Page 100

Discharges
e Prevention & Early
Intervention
e Falls
Key Actions for the Health and Wellbeing Board to (1) Note the content of the
address — what action is needed from the Board and its report.

members? Please state recommendations for action.

(2) Agree the retrospective
submission of the
Quarter 3 reporting
template to BCF
2023/2025 as per
the attached full

reporting
submission
What requirement is there for internal or external None
communication around this area?
Assurance and tracking process — Has the report been The Quarter 3 reporting
considered at any other committee meeting of the template has been
Council/meeting of the CCG Board/other collaboratively populated by
stakeholders....please provide details. relevant colleagues from within
Bury Council and NHS GM
Bury ICB.

Introduction / Background

1 Introduction and background

1.1 The final Better Care Fund (BCF) 2023/2025 Policy Framework and Planning
Guidance can be found at: BCF
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/bettercarefund-policy-framework-2023-
t0-2025
This policy framework confirms the conditions and funding for the Better Care Fun
(BCF) for 2023 to 2025.

1.2 Since 2015, the BCF has been crucial in supporting people to live healthy, independent,
and dignified lives, through joining up health, social care, and housing services
seamlessly around the person. This vision is underpinned by 2 core objectives, to:

e enable people to stay well, safe, and independent at home for longer
e provide people with the right care, at the right place, at the right time

1.3 The BCF achieves this by requiring Integrated Care Boards (ICBs) and local government

Page | 2


https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/bettercarefund-policy-framework-2023-to-2025
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/bettercarefund-policy-framework-2023-to-2025

Page 101

to agree a joint plan of how the funding will be spent to meet the core objectives. Indeed,
94% of local areas agreed that joint working had improved because of the BCF following
a survey in 2022.

1.4 The plan is owned by the Health and Wellbeing Board (HWB) and governed by an
agreement under section 75 of the NHS Act (2006). This continues to provide an
important framework in bringing local NHS services and local government together to
tackle pressures faced across the health and social care system and drive better
outcomes for people.

1.5 The BCF programme underpins key priorities in the NHS Long Term Plan by joining up
services in the community and the government’s plan for recovering urgent and
emergency care (UEC) services, as well as supporting the delivery of Next steps to put
People at the Heart of Care. The BCF facilitates the smooth transition of people out of
hospital, reduces the chances of re-admission, and supports people to avoid long term
residential care. The BCF is also a vehicle for wider joining up of services across health
and local government, such as support for unpaid carers, housing support and public
health.

1.6 The delivery of the BCF will support 2 key priorities for the health and care system that
align with the 2 existing BCF objectives:

e improving overall quality of life for people, and reducing pressure on urgent and
emergency care, the acute sector, and social care services through investing in
preventative services

e tackling delayed discharges from hospital and bringing about sustained
improvements in discharge outcomes and wider system flow - these are set out in the
‘BCF objectives and priorities for 2023 to 2025 section below

1.7 At the sametime, NHS England and the LGA published the Planning Requirements for
the BCF. These can be found at: BCF planning requirements,

1.8 The framework and guidance establish the key conditions and requirements of the Better
Care Fund in 2023/2025.

2 BCF 2023/2025 Vision and Objectives

2.1 The Better Care Fund (BCF) Policy Framework sets out the Government’s priorities for
2023-25, including improving discharge, reducing the pressure on Urgent and
Emergency Care and social care, supporting intermediate care, unpaid carers and
housing adaptations. The vision for the BCF over 2023-25 is to support people to live
healthy, independent and dignified lives, through joining up health, social care and
housing services seamlessly around the person. This vision is underpinned by the two
core BCF objectives:

2.2 The objectives, priorities and performance targets and what data we have to collect to
report on are defined very clearly in the guidance:
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/better-care-fund-policy-framework-2023-to-

2025.

Page | 3



https://www.england.nhs.uk/publication/delivery-plan-for-recovering-urgent-and-emergency-care-services/
https://www.england.nhs.uk/publication/delivery-plan-for-recovering-urgent-and-emergency-care-services/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/adult-social-care-system-reform-next-steps-to-put-people-at-the-heart-of-care
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/adult-social-care-system-reform-next-steps-to-put-people-at-the-heart-of-care
https://www.england.nhs.uk/publication/better-care-fund-planning-requirements-2023-25/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/better-care-fund-policy-framework-2023-to-2025
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/better-care-fund-policy-framework-2023-to-2025

Page 102

2.3 Objective 1:to enable people to stay well, safe and independent at home for longer

The priorities for health and social care are to improve quality of life and reduce pressure
on urgent emergency hospital care, other acute care in the hospitals and adult social
care services. This has to be achieved by everybody in the health and care system
working together. including: collaborative working with the voluntary, housing and
independent provider sectors and by investment in a range of preventative, community
health and housing services and by supporting unpaid carers

2.4 Objective 2:to provide people with the right care, at the right place, at the right
time.

The priorities for health and social care are to tackle immediate pressures in delayed
discharges and demand for hospital attendances and admissions, bringing about
sustained improvements in outcomes for people discharged from hospital, and wider
system flow. This will be achieved by embedding strong joint working between the NHS,
local government and the voluntary, housing and independent provider sectors

2.5 BCF metrics for 2023 to 2025

2.6 There are a number of performance targets that we have to achieve in year. They are
reported quarterly and annually in the end of year evaluation and if we do not achieve
them, we have to provide a reason why.

2.7 The metrics and the targets we will be expected to achieve, or over achieve against are
shown in the table below. The current performance against the metrics is indicated in the
table and a rationale for the achievement or non-achievement of the metric is provided in

the last column.

Metric Description Actual Q3 | Rationale for achievement or
Progress | non-achievement

Avoidable Required to reduce On track to 8 BCF funded winter schemes

Admissions | the number of meet target operational
unplanned
hospitalisations to be | Annual
at or belOW the Target:l’()?s
figures shown in each
quarter Progress to

date 90%

Falls Required to reduce Not on track | Whilst the target has not been met for
the number of to meet this quarter a number of schemes
emergency hospital target have been reviewed and further
admissions due to deweloped to work towards this target.
falls in people aged Annual The Carelink scheme and the falls
65 or older over the Target: 1815 | pick up senice has been linked into
year toat , or below the Rapid Response senice and also
the figure in quarter 4. into the IMT and currently developing

Progress to | a new referral pathway. Ongoing

Page | 4




Page 103

date
90.5%

dewvelopment of SDEC frailty senices
who are now able to refer into Rapid
Response to support and prevent
further falls at home.

Discharge To measure the % of | Not on track | Part of the BCF funding is to increase

to normal people, who are to meet the number of D2A and complex step

place of discharged to their target down beds and these have been

residence normal place of purchased. Hospital demand means
residence, wherever Annual that more patients are being stepped
‘home’ is for them. Target: down from hospital into temporary
Aiming to be at or 91.5% arrangements. This improves hospital
abowe the figures flow but potentially causes a negative
shown in each Progress to impact on this measure. All winter
quarter date 90.9 % schemes for 23-24 are operational.

Only slightly off target.

Residential | Aim is to reduce the Not on track | This number of admissions are

Admissions | number of people to meet increasing as in the main people are
aged 65 and older target being discharged from hospital with
having to mowe into multiple issues and complexities.
24 hour care tomeet | Annual There is an increase in the demand
their long term Target: 220 for complex care and complex

support needs,
aiming to be at or
below the figure

Progress to

dementia placements.

) date 87%
shown in quarter 4 by
the end of the year.
Reablement| Requirement to On track to Reablement are able to take more

measure the % of
people aged 65 and
over who remain in
their own home 91
days after discharge
from hospital into
reablement or
rehabilitation senices
and at the end of the
year this should be
not less than 87.5%

meet target

Annual
Target: not
less than
87.5%

Progress to
date 94.1%

people if the hospitals discharge at
planned time for case opening time
and date. They are given 24 hours
plus notice. Main issues are TTO
Transport which could be managed
more effectively and people becoming
Not Medically Fit For Discharge on the
planned day for discharge. Full review
of reablement function in progress
increasing step up from community.
Use of Strengths based and Assistive
Technology to reduce dependency
levels once at home and improve
quality of life. Flow coordinator
working throughout the senice
ensuring care and therapy integrated.
Patients moved on to own residence
as soon as able and followed up by
IMC@home team if required. Also,
utilising hospital@home to ensure
patients remain safe

Page | 5




Page 104

3.0 Quarter 3 Finance and Output Report

Bed based
Intermediate
Care Senices

1,270,665

953,000

This relates to number

of people in beds. More
people are being
discharged from
hospital with multiple
issues and complexities

Home based 3,588,650 2,691,000 648 486 More people are being

Intermediate discharged from

Care Senvices hospital with multiple
issues and complexities

Home 1,084,040 813,000 9,557 7,160 More people are being

Care/Domiciliary discharged from

Senices hospital with multiple
issues and complexities

Care Home 1,084,040 813,000 584 438 More people are being

Placements discharged from
hospital with multiple
issues and complexities

Nursing Home 1,084,000 813,000 158 114 More people are being

Placements discharged from
hospital with multiple
issues and complexities

Supported 1,084,000 813,000 29 21 No issues reported

Living /Housing

Placements

Assistive 66,276 50,000 2219 1600 No issues reported

Technology

including

telecare

Page | 6




Page 105

Community

Home 5,781,385 4,336,000 9,557 7,100 More people are being

care/Domiciliary discharged from

Senices (IBCF) hospital with multiple
issues and complexities
requiring more intensive
care packages to
remain at home.

DFG Related 2,076,611 1,557,000 170 130 No issues reported

Schemes

Nursing 407,497 306,000 80 60 There is a slightly

Discharge to longer average stay in

Assess Beds this senice as people
are more complex on
discharge from hospital.

Step Down 662,000 496,000 35 25 There is a longer

Dementia average stay in these

Nursing Beds beds whilst assessment
takes place takes on
average two weeks
longer than an ordinary
discharge to assess
bed.

Additional G&A | 102,000 76,000 160 120 The 13 beds support

Beds (IBCF) the IMC beds based at
Killelea . There is a
slightly longer stay at
this senice because of
increased complexities
on discharge from
hospital.

Crisis Response | 1,506,413 1,130,000 3636 2700 No issues reported

apart from increased
demand.

4.0 Reporting and checkpoints

4.11t is expected that performance on spend and the outputs aligned to the main BCF
programme will be reported on a quarterly basis. The reporting requirements have
now been finalised for quarter 3 and have been submitted to NHSE Better Care fund

Team.
Page | 7




Page 106

4.2 There is already a set of reporting requirements in place, Adult Social Care
Discharge fund is reported monthly. The hospital demand and the capacity to cover
this demand is being reported on a monthly basis and the ICB Discharge Funding is
also being reported on a monthly basis. The main BCF quarterly report is in addition
to the above reporting requirements and this is putting considerable pressure on a
very small reporting team.

5. Links to the Bury Locality Plan

5.1 The Better Care Fund proposals should not be read in isolation but should be seen
as a constituent part of the Bury Locality Plan and “Let’'s Do It' 2030 Bury Strategy
which sets out the entirety of the local approach to Health and Social Care
transformation.

Recommendations for action

e That the Health and Wellbeing Board note the content of the quarter 3 reporting
submission

e That the Bury Health and Wellbeing Board retrospectively approve the attached
Better Care Fund 2023/2025 quarter 3 reporting submission and ratify the decision to
submit to the national Better Care Fund team for assessment.

Financial and legal implications (if any)

e These proposals relate to the use of financial resources

e These proposals have been developed in partnership with the Bury Council s.151
Officer and the Bury Director of Finance.

Equality/Diversity Implications. Please attach the completed Equality and Analysis
Form if required.

e None

CONTACT DETAILS:

Page | 8



Page 107

Contact Officer: Shirley Allen
Telephone number: 07890 394684
E-mail address: S.Allen@bury.gov.uk
Date: 14 March 2024

Appendices

AN i

- -
Bury-BCF 2023-25 Copy of BCF 2023-25
Planning Template.xIsPlanning Template Q:

END

Page | 9



This page is intentionally left blank



BURY

LET’S Do |It!

Health and Wellbelng

Outcomes Framework
Health and Wellbeing Board March 2024

Jon Hobday — Director of Public Health

60T abed

/. wal| epusby



BURY

LET’S Do |It!

Context

GM Population Health Model

System
Characteristics
& Functions o

]
Mobilising e
People

Locally Led

GM Supported

Nationally Enabled

OTT obed



BURY

LET’S Do |It!

Challenge

TTT abed

* How do we ensure we pick the right indicators?
* Qutcomes are influenced by a range of factors
 Qutcomes are difficult to improve without investment

e Qutcomes cut across several boards / partnerships



BURY

LET’S Do |It!

Wider determinants

Target
England
Bury Trend vend (based on
(basedon Valie  Valie (basedon Cacerdale
on
Indicator Sex Period Unit Value 5 recent (Calderdal Stockport)  (England) t or if
faie data bote
paints) points) improve by
5%)
Employment
Youth not in employment, education or fraining (NEET) 16-17 yrs Persons 2022123 % 39 - 44 33 52 3 37
Percentage of people in employment 16-64 yrs Persons 2022123 % 816 - 74 &0.7 757 - 85.7
Economic inactivity rate 16-64 yrs Persons 2021122 % 205 237 201 212 - 19.5
. . . Mot enough Not engugh
The percentage of the population with a physical or mental long ferm ca - o - -
heallh condifion in employment 16-64 yrs Persons 2022123 . 69.9 datato 643 743 655 data fo 73.4
calculate calculate
Gap in the employment rate between those with a physical or mental Percentage Mot encugh Mot encugh
long term health condition (aged 16 to 64) and the overall employment 16-64 yrs Persons 2022123 ointsg n7 data fo 97 29 99 datafo 97
rafe P calculate calculate
[Housing
Not enough Not encugh
Fuel poverty (low income, low energy efficiency methodology) Mot applicablelMot applicablgd 2021 % 134 datato 122 131 datato 127
calculate calculate
|Chi|dren and Young People
Mot encugh Mot encugh
Number of children in absolute low income families (under 16s) <16 yrs Persons 2021722 % data to 107 15.3 datato 15.3
calculate calculate
Mot enough Mot encugh
Number of children in relative low income families (under 16s) <16 yrs Persons 2021122 % data to 15.8 199 data fo 222
calculate calculate
. . Mot enough Mot engugh
Homelessness - households with dependent children owed a duty under | ' | ) — crude
ihe Homelessness Reduction Adt Mot applicablelMet applicablg  2021/22 131000 127 datafo a1 97 144 datafo 8.1
calculate calculate
cude Mot encugh Mot encugh
Children in care <18 yrs Persons 2022 B data to 75 72 70 datato 75
_— rate/10,000
calculate calculate
Children who are the subject of a Child Protection Plan — rate per 10,000 [ <13 yrs Persons 2020121 ral:'r:lg%ﬂﬂ 465 414 393
Mot enough Not encugh
Child Poverty, Income deprivafien affecting children index (IDACI) <16 yrs Persons 2019 % 16.9 datafo 171 datafo 16.1
calculate calculate

21T abed



Behaviour and Lifestyle

B4.9

18 Par 202202 120

Fa 201718 000 129

T 2017 1.9

L — Pa 202122 1,587

LET’'S Do It

aflw|w|w|o|n

8.2

383

ol avaikbke

4=.8

2.1

a2z

L) Bry

s -] 024 95.9
5 22T 239 6.2

o | * i i |

¢TT abed




BURY

LET’S Do |It!

Public Service Reform

Coronary Heart Disease (CHD!

A5l BF

[Pmporﬁnn on a long term condition register who have had
Las g 0 - manins &

~HU| n tha Z

salanca (17+ yrs | t7ews | Parsces | 20zzza | ]

|Praportion on

Last BP in patiant

term condition register who have had a check up in the last 12 months (D )

PCAs

N

wit == 140080 mmig [oenominato ot

[Mental Heaith

Dugression: OOF pravalence

18+ ws I 12+ yrs I Parsons I 2020021 | : |

Proportion on a long term condition register who have had a check up in the last 12 months (Mental Health)

Rs a

n ihe last 12 manths for patiants on S MH | Pamoen | s0mme:

-

cravakenca (all ages [ = | Persers Jaozizz [= |

|Proportion on

term condition register who have had a check up in the last 12 months (Hypertension)

srassure 45e yrs Parscrs | 20z122

BE.4

To4

257

ET 9

779

733

11g]

yTT obed



Marmot Beacon Indicators

Sacial deismminants of Hesalth

Age Sax

Lt

Bury Trand
(based on 5
recent data
points)

England Fend
{based on &
recent data
painks)

Early years, chidren and yaung peopd

CEE

Ui

EE=

BURY

using e 201

LET’S Do |It!

Mot

IuEJh:\ﬂﬂl Classification (E0C) a Starand Incusirial Classificaion of Econc:
H 33 5 o

Mol

Housing, Fanspont and the any

Mot

Mot

Mot Avalabla

Sourcing dala

W agas Prrsans

|
I

|
=4
|
Fa

b+ yoars

=

Rrsons

Sourcing dala

Sourcing dala

18+ yrs Parsans

1864 yoars  |Parsans

GTT obed



BURY

LET’S Do |It!

Wider determinants

Performing Positively

* % Not in Education, Employment or Training (NEET)

* % people in employment

 Rate of Homelessness — (household with dependent children
owed a duty under the Homelessness Reduction Act

Areas for improvement
 Number of children living in low-income families (under 16s)
e Children in care

91T abed



BURY

LET’S Do |It!

Behaviour and Lifestyle

Performing Positively

Admissions for alcohol related harm
Smoking prevalence in routine and manual workers

Areas for improvement

Smoking attributable mortality
Obesity at year 6
MMR for 2 doses

/TT abed



Public Service Reform

8TT obed

Performing Positively
* Depression levels (on QOF)

BU RY * Breast screening coverage

b
LET’S Do It! Areas for improvement

* % on a CHD register who have had a check-up in the last 12
months with a BP of less than 140/90

« Cervical screening coverage

* % of those on the MH registers who have had their BP checked in
the last 12 months




BURY

LET’S Do |It!

Marmot Indicators

Performing Positively
* NEET

* Pupil absences

Areas for improvement
* Number of children living in low-income families

6TT abed



BURY

LET’S Do |It!

Steps to reduce inequalities

Use Health and Wellbeing Board as standing
commission on health inequalities

Use population health delivery partnership to
drive the activity

Have a robust implementation plan

Have a detailed outcomes framework
(aligned with Marmot towns 24 indicators)
Use the wider network community to share
and grow good practice

02T 9bed



Bur

Council

Lee Buggie
Public Health Specialist

‘Obesity and the Neighbourhood
approach’



Key causes of Obesity

Food, activity, and sleep patterns that lead to excess calorie intake
and low energy expenditure

Social determinants of health (SDOH) that affect the availability and
affordability of healthy food and physical activity opportunities
Genetics that influence how the body processes food and stores fat
Aging that reduces muscle mass and metabolic rate

Ul

Council

2cT abed

In this presentation of data body mass index (BMI) is classified according to the following table, using

llinesses and medications that affect appetite, metabolism, or B tresholds for adults recommended by the National Insttutefor Health and Care Excellence (NICE).

BMI Range BMI Category

Less than 18 Skg/n? Undenweight

hormone levels

Lack of sleep that disrupts hormonal balance and increases hunger
and cravings

18510 <2Skg/n? Healthy weight
2510 kg’ Overveight
30kg/m*or more Obesity
40kg/m?or more




Health Issues associated

-
QD
. = «Q
with Obesit it/ °
Council/ g
w
Type 2 diabetes
Infertility
High blood pressure
Heart disease
Certain cancers (breast, colon, and endometrial)
Stroke
Sainiandcy ke How is Obesity Prevented
Fatty liver disease
High cholesterol Exercise regularly
Sleep apnoea and other breathing problems Eat a well-balanced diet
Chronic lower back pain Maintain a healthy body weight
Arthritis Limit unhealthy foods (refined grains and sweets,
Osteoarthritis, particularly of the knees potatoes, red meat, processed meat) and beverages
(sugary drinks)

Improve sleep routine and reduce the stress



s
X \er)

Bury Food Systems 'Q.‘b “3
aur-w mnn

Bury won the prestigious|Sustainable Food Places Bronze award |(led by the Soil Association, Food THERSHIP
Matters and Sustain] [June 2022). The award recognises the work of Bury Fcu:H:I F'artnerships to promote

poverty and diet-related ill-health to the disappearance of family farms and the loss of md ependent
food retailers.

Bury Food Partnership members are from across all areas of the local food sector and organisations that

have an interest in creating a healthy, sustainable, and equable food system in Bury. We want to strive
for and shape a fairer food system here in Bury where everyone can thrive. Collectively working on
tackling food poverty, promoting healthy eating, good food procurement and climate and nature

friendly foods; as all issues are intertwined.

https://theburydirectory.co.uk/bury-food-partnership

https://theburydirectory.co.uk/a-path-to-pantry Council

2T obed


https://theburydirectory.co.uk/bury-food-partnership
https://theburydirectory.co.uk/a-path-to-pantry

Food Updates in Bullets !

Bury Market was launched as a Healthy Start destination (2023). Promoting
Healthy Start at the Market supports our local families, and the local
economy, as part of our work in promoting good food for all in Bury.

Cost of Living grants have supported community groups to meet the needs
of their communities, such as the formation of Friends of Clarence Park
Community Recipe Book, and the Kitchen Kit Giveaway event (Oct 2023).

Several Incredible Edible sites established across Bury (Incredible Edible
Prestwich & District largest branch in the UK).

New community orchards have been established (City of Trees).

GM Public consultation on children’s healthy weight (The Real Picture
Survey) on the challenges and solutions for our food system via (Dec 2023).



Stepping back further to the first 1001 Days

James P. Grant, Executive Director of
UNICEF (19801995)

“Breastfeeding is a natural safety net against the worst effects of poverty”

“Exclusive breastfeeding goes a long way toward cancelling out the health difference
between being born into poverty and being born into affluence .."

It is almost as if breastfeeding takes the infant out of poverty for those first few months in
order to give the child a fairer start in life and compensate for the injustice of the world
into which it was born.”

Council

9¢T obed



Physical Activity and Healthy Eating across the life course

Healthy Start Vitamins

Family Inclusion - Live Well

NCMP — Bury Directory Page’s

Live Well

Tier 2 Weight Management
Tier 3 Weight Management

NHS Health Checks & Digital
Weight Management

NDPP and Low-Calorie Diet

-Burrs community
run

Pink — Violet

IMD=1-3

/2T abed

Age Well

Age UK & VCFA promoting age-
appropriate offers

(7]
2
o
()
)
(1]
| .
e
(V)

Staying Well signposting into activity

Social Prescribe & Leisure offers

©
o
(o)
(el
©
| =
(]
>
5=
2
)
Q
<
©
8
n
>
i =
o

Green offers, litter picks

r, QR code walks,
Nordic Walks, .
Council




Physical Activity and Eating Well in "Place”

Love Football = Rammy Men - -
Variety of walks — Sunnywood

Project

Transport Strategy Investment . -

New Town Centre
development,
Healthy Place Toolkit

New Pimhole bridge
connector

Metrolink Bike
Storage

Ribble Drive traffic
calming

New Town Centre
Development

Drop-in sessions Live
Well

Whittaker Lane walks
— Active Practice

Bike Hub at CLC

Pink — Violet

IMD=1-3

Strategies

Physical Activity and Food

Council

8¢T abed



These slides provide a flavor of all the work we are delivering across Bury’s
neighborhoods.

We have had to adopt a proportionate universalism approach to weight
management and healthy eating due to inequalities and respond with
finite resource to the level of presenting need.

We have a food and health strategy and are updating our Move More
strategy which complement’s wider policies and strategies locally,
regionally and nationally.

Ask of the board — Acknowledge the work which is in place to reduce
obesity and inequalities & Endorse the continuation of the work and the
refresh of the PA strategy.



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 131

Briefing Note

Council

To Health and Wellbeing Board Members

From Lee Buggie — Public Health Specialist, Healthy Place & Live Well
Subject Obesity / Physical Activity and Neighbourhood focus

Purpose Update and for Information

Decision required

Acknowledge the work which is in place to reduce obesity and inequalities &
endorse the continuation of the work and the refresh of the PA strategy.

Status

Not confidential

The objective of the Obesity and Neighbourhood focused slide deck is for the Health and Wellbeing
Board to acknowledge the work which is being delivered across multiple Bury systems aimed at
reducing inequalities. The below systems atlas showcases the intendencies and scope of the

challenge.

Figure 1. Tackling Obesities, Future Choices -Obesity Systems Atlas

Map 0
Full Generic Map

Source. GOV.UK. (2007)




Page 132

Council

So What?

Adult BMI and Complexities: Due to limited time during the Health and Wellbeing Board agenda,
this briefing note will help provide a greater insight into the complexities associated with obesity.
Immediately the national picture is concerning, see figure 2 below.

Figure 2. Adult, Overweight and Obesity infographic.

Prevalence of overweight and obesity
Health Survey for England 2021~

In 2021 almost 6 out of 10 women were overweight or living with obesity (59.0%)

LAk & & AR

In 2021 almost 7 out of 10 men were overweugh( or lwmg with obesnly (68 6%)

g A

Source: Public Health England. (2021)

Bury, Adult Obesity: Adult obesity data sets are only available at Local Authority (LA) level as part of
Public Health Outcomes Measures (PHOF). Bury has an Adult Obesity rate of 64.9% however deeper
Primary Care Network (PCN) dives could be potentially conducted around disease registers which
capture obesity (BMI) ranges to understand ward and neighbourhood levels.

Adult Hospital Admissions directly associated with Obesity: NHS digital Power Bl statistics around
obesity hospital admissions and the comparison to other LA’s. Tab 1 in the document below
showcases Bury’s A&E admission rates and compares them to other LA’s. In 2018/19 Bury had 30
primary obesity diagnosis admissions with 20 of those female.

[
3
Admissions for
Obesity.xIsx

Now what?

Bury Live Well intervention for adults : Bury Live Well Service have seen an increase in BMI and
Healthy Eating and childhood & family eating well referrals. This has followed the Office for Health
and Disparities (OHID) investment into Adult Tier 2 Weight Management (2020-2021) as part of the



Page 133

Government’s commitment to communities, post covid. This along with enhanced service contacts
for Tier 2 Weight Management in primary care has meant a ground swell of referrals into Bury Live
Well Service.

Bury Public Health continues to work with Bury Live Well leads and have stretched the inclusion
criteria to a BMI =<49.9 from a BMI =>39.9 and thus supporting the limited Tier 3 Weight
Management Bury offer which offers a limited 65 places. Bury Live Well Service have absorbed Teir 2
weight management as part of the core Public Health contract. They also continue to support PCN
networks with Health Screening sessions which includes BMI measurements.

Adult Physical Activity levels, so what?

Greater Manchester Mapping toolkit: Sport England’s Active People Survey identifies that 64.5% of
Bury’s adult population are classed as active via the chief medical officer’s guidelines (>=150
Moderate Physical Activity per week). Figure 3 show’s that (highlighted in red) shows inactivity levels
at 25%. Figure 4 shows those living in areas of IMD 1-3 are more likely to be inactive (8%).

Sport England’s Active Lives Survey / Adults data below:
Figure 3. Bury PA levels across the three main physical activity categories.

Bury LA

() Show values (Nt Population

80%

70% i
: 62.2% 61.2% 64.0% 63.6% 62.0% s4f %
. S o —
50% — o 57.5% —e- e
-
50%
40%
20% 26.4% 27.0% 27.6% 2280 26.7% 25.3% 25.0%
I g " e — 1 o
® * e
20% 14.9%
11.4% 11.8% ’ 13.3% X 12.7% 057
R 9.6% e -5%
10 >~ » —— o ——— — o
0%
Nov 15-16 Nov 16-17 Nov 17-18 Nov 18-19 Nov 19-20 Nov 20-21 Nov 21-22
Time period

% Levels of activity (Main - 3 categories)
I 'nactive: less than 30 minutes a week || Fairly active: 30-149 minutes per week || Active: at least 150 minutes a week

Source: Active Lives Survey. (November,21/22)

Figure 4. Bury PA levels Indices of Multiple Deprivation.



Page 134

Council

() Show values

70%

60%

55.3%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%
Most deprived places (IMD 1-3)

% Levels of activity (Main - 3 categories).
W 'nactive: less than 30 minutes a week [l Fairly active: 30-149 minutes per week [l Active: at least 150 minutes a week

Source: Active Lives Survey. (November,21/22)

And What?

| have used Radcliffe as an example via MappingGM , this hyper local data shows that levels of
activity are less than the Bury average and the inactivity levels higher than Bury average.

Figure 5. GM Mapping toolkit, small area estimates snippet. Radcliffe PA levels.

Active Lives by Locality
Active Lives Survey 2017 - Small area estimates

8 Bury 016
o Active exc. gardening (%): 55.49
o Active exc. gardening:
© Inactive exc. gardening (%): 32.74
o Inactive exc. gardening: 2044

Source. GM Mapping. (2017)

Now What?


https://mappinggm.org.uk/

Page 135

An ask of the Health and Wellbeing board will be to endorse the physical activity re-fresh
(Inequalities) populated for March 28, 2024.

Childhood Obesity and Physical Activity,
So What?

National Childhood Measurement Programme: Public Health Outcomes Framework (PHOF) data for
NCMP reception overweight (inc obesity) year is averaged at 21.9% and Year 6 (same category) is
averaged at 39.4%.

Attached below is a deeper dive completed by Bury Council’s Performance and Intelligence team
into Bury’s National Childhood Measurement Programme (NCMP) in which some of the ward specific
figures are concerning (I'd recommend this document is read pre to the slides).

| have taken a graph from the document in which Figure 4 below shows the levels of pupils that are
overweight and or obese in Year 6 by ward.

]

NCMP 22 23
briefing.docx

The below document (Tab 2) provides a further breakdown of NCMP by IMD and by ethnicity. The
general trend suggests that as deprivation increases, obesity in our children and young
people increases.

[
X
Admissions for
Obesity.xIsx

And What?



Page 136

Council

Figure 6. Bury, Childhood Obesity, Year 6.

¥

‘-_-’,\. —r
=>.0'1

| S W ||
COoOuUNCIL

~ 7
W WY
\ J
)

Mational Child Measurement Programme — Bury Snapshot NMovember 2023

East

Moorside

8
E

Radcliffe East

Reavaics | )
Besses
churcn U
Ragcutre Nortn %
Howrood [ [
unsworn - Y
Radcirre west [
stvarys Y
Sedoley =
Towngon [ Y
Ramspottom |2

North manor T

Bury -  ssex]
England 36.6%

Source. Bury Performance and Intelligence Team. (2023)

e Reception Year, roughly 1 in 4 to 5 young people are measured as overweight or obese in
Bury East and Bury West.

e Reception Year NCMP, below shows some trends associated with selected wards.

o East Ward =20.6%
o Radcliffe East =26.2%

e Year 6, just under half are measured as overweight or obese in Bury East and Bury West.

e Year 6 NCMP majority increasing from 22/23

o East Ward =48.7%
o Radcliffe West = 44.8%

Sport England’s Active Lives Survey / Children and Young People:



Page 137

Council

Figure 7. Young People (5-16) Bury, Activity Levels

Bury LA
() Show values Percentages [STsITIl1ile1))
80%
50% 47.1% 47.3%
40%
30%
22.8% 22.8% 23.5%
- - -
b & A — e
20%
10%

0%

Academic Year 17-18 Academic Year 18-19 Academic Year 19-20 Academic Year 20-21 Academic Year 21-22 Academic Year 22-23

Time period
% Levels of activity:
W Less active: less than an average of 30 minutes a day ||| Fairly active: an average of 30-59 minutes a day
M Active: an average of 60+ minutes a day

Source: Active Lives Survey. (November,21/22)

Figure 8. Young People PA and IMD 1-3.

() Show values Percentages Population

60%

50% 47.3%

46.2%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%
Bury LA Most deprived places (IDACI 1-3)

% Levels of activity:
Il Less active: less than an average of 30 minutes a day [l Fairly active: an average of 30-59 minutes a day
Il Active: an average of 60+ minutes a day

Source: Active Lives Survey. (November,21/22)

Now What?, Examples



Page 138

Bury Moving Strategy: Please find Bury Moving (Physical Activity Strategy) which is due to be
refreshed as part of a review process on the 28" °f March 2024.

Bury-physical-activit
y-strategy.pdf

| also have also attached Bury’s Food Health Strategy 2020-2025 as the slides on the Health &
Wellbeing slides won’t cover the breadth of the programme of work within the action plan.

Bury-Food-Strategy
-PDF-AC.pdf

Bury Live Well Service continue to accept young people and families as inclusion criteria and
continue to stretch adult BMI inclusion criteria.

Public Health continue to work with early years and schools to improve levels of activity and
healthy weight.

Public Health and Planning are working together to create a Supplementary Planning
Document (PSD) to aim to reduce the number of new take aways within a 400-metre radius
of schools.

The Public Service Leadership Team (PSLT) are working up new metrics to measure
outcomes including obesity within neighbourhoods.

Public Health and Planning are working together on new infrastructure as part of Majors
Challenge Fund (MCF) activation and CRSCT investment to change how people move. There’s
also ongoing work across Places for Everyone (PfE) and Bury’s local plan to ensure new builds
meet the health needs of our communities.

Public Health and Bury Adult Learning are creating a suite of courses to improve the
knowledge of Bury’s wider Public Health workforce with courses that include Helping
Yourself to Wellbeing, Health Improvement and Youth Champions.



Page 139

Bury

Council




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes of previous meeting
	6a Economic Development Strategy
	Foreword
	INTRODUCTION
	BURY’S LOCAL AND STRATEGIC CONTEXT
	THE CASE FOR CHANGE
		OUR VISION FOR THE BOROUGH
	OUR PLACE
	OUR PEOPLE
	OUR ECONOMY & BUSINESS
	DELIVERING OUR VISION & STRATEGY 

	7a Better Care Fund Quarterly Report
	7b Outcome Framework Update
	8a Obesity and the Neighbourhood Approach
	Obesity-NeighbourhoodBN


